
 
 
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services 
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA 

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4 
www.flintshire.gov.uk 

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR 
Ffôn 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4 

www.siryfflint.gov.uk 
 

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English 
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg 

To: Cllr Brian Dunn (Chairman) 

Councillors: Ron Davies, Glenys Diskin, 
Chris Dolphin, Ian Dunbar, Robin Guest, 
Ron Hampson, Brian Lloyd, Dave Mackie, 
Mike Reece, Tony Sharps, Paul Shotton, 
Ian Smith, Nigel Steele-Mortimer and 
David Williams 

 
CS/NG 

 
19 July 2013 

 
Maureen Potter 01352 702322 

maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 
Dear Sir / Madam 
 
A meeting of the COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY 
HALL, MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 25TH JULY, 2013 at 10.00 AM to consider 
the following items. 
 

Yours faithfully 
 

 
 

Democracy & Governance Manager 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1 APOLOGIES  
 

2 DECLARATIONS ON INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING 
DECLARATIONS) 

  

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 10) 

 To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting. 
 
 

Public Document Pack



4 ANNUAL COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP UPDATE (Pages 11 - 68) 

 Report of Director of Environment  
 

5 FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 69 - 76) 

 Report of Member Engagement Manager  

 



COMMUNITY PROFILE AND PARTNERSHIPS  
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

24 JUNE 2013 
 

Minutes of the meeting of the Community Profile and Partnerships Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee of the Flintshire County Council held at County Hall, 
Mold on Monday, 24 June 2013. 
 
PRESENT:   Councillor B. Dunn (Chairman) 
Councillors: R. Davies, A.I. Dunbar, R.J.T. Guest,  B. Lloyd, D.I. Mackie, M.A. 
Reece, W.P. Shotton, I.R. Smith and N.R. Steele-Mortimer 
 
SUBSTITUTIONS:   Councillor N.M Matthews for C.J. Dolphin, and C.A. 
Thomas for D.T.M. Williams 
 
APOLOGIES: Councillor A.P. Shotton 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Councillor P.G. Heesom     
 
CONTRIBUTORS:  Chief Executive, Professor P. Heard, Pro Vice-Chancellor 
(Research), Glyndwr University (for minute No.4), and the Policy Performance 
and Partnerships Manager 
 
ATTENDANCE:  
Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer 
 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

No declarations of interest were made. 
 

2. APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR 
 The Chairman sought nominations for a Vice-Chairman for the 
Committee.   
 

Councillor D.I. Mackie proposed that Councillor R.J.T. Guest be 
appointed Vice-Chair of the Committee.  The proposal was seconded and 
when put to the vote Councillor Guest was appointed Vice-Chair of the 
Committee. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That Councillor R.J.T. Guest be appointed Vice-Chair of the Committee. 
  

3. MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 22 April 2013, 

were submitted. 
 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



Matters arising 
 
Councillor M.A. Reece said he had referred to the extra 54 Police Constables 
made available and asked if they would be deployed “on the beat” to act as a 
physical deterrent but had not received a response to his question.    
 
The Member Engagement Manager indicated that he would pursue the 
information which the Police and Crime Commissioner had been asked to 
provide and forward it to Members.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the 
Chairman.   
 

4. GLYNDWR UNIVERSITY AND ITS LINKS WITH FLINTSHIRE COUNTY 
COUNCIL 

 
The Chairman welcomed and introduced Professor Peter Heard, Pro 

Vice-Chancellor (Research), Glyndwr University, and invited him to give a 
presentation on the linkages between the University and the Council. 

 
Professor Heard provided background information and referred to the 

University’s two ‘campus’ sites in Flintshire which were the Advanced 
Composites Training and Development Centre at Broughton and Glyndwr 
University at Northop.  He advised that the campuses formed part of the 
University’s developing Knowledge Industry Corridor which included Glyndwr 
University St. Asaph and two centres in Wrexham.  He made particular 
reference to the ASTUTE project (Advanced Sustainable Manufacturing 
Technologies) which is a Pan Wales initiative, with Glyndwr working alongside 
the universities of Swansea and Cardiff, as well as other universities in Wales,  
to stimulate economic growth by applying advanced engineering technologies 
to manufacturing, particularly in the Aerospace and automotive sectors.  

 
Professor Heard explained that the University engaged with the 

Authority at various levels and referred specifically to the strong links 
established with the Economic Development team within the Authority.  He 
reported that the University had worked with the Authority on key strategic 
bodies including the Mersey-Dee Alliance and Deeside Enterprise Zone and 
had collaborated to support the City Regions bid. 

 
The Chairman thanked Professor Heard for his overview and invited 

Members to raise questions. 
 
In response to a question from Councillor R.J.T. Guest around the 

development of links with the Authority, Professor Heard suggested that a 
strategic away day would be a useful way to move forward. 

 
Councillor C.A. Thomas asked if the University was represented on the 

Flintshire Local Service Board (LSB).     Professor Heard advised that he sat 

Page 2



on the Flintshire Local Service Board and ensured that the University aligned 
itself with and made use of the LSB.  In response to a further question from 
Councillor Thomas concerning links with schools Professor Heard advised 
that the University enjoyed strong links with many schools across Flintshire 
from primary level up to around the age of 16.   

 
The Chief Executive referred to the Economic Ambition Board and 

gave an overview of its purpose commenting on manufacturing technology in 
Wales and the need for skills planning, provision and education. Professor 
Heard advised that a member of the University’s Executive would shortly join 
the Economic Ambition Board.  

 
Councillor C.A. Thomas asked if it was intended that Glyndwr 

University would become part of Coleg Cambria.  Professor Heard said he 
was currently unable to comment on the structure of education across the 
region and made reference to the Web Review report which was to be 
submitted to the Minister on 28 June 2013.  The Chief Executive commented 
on collaborative working with universities across the border and on the Web 
Review and the recommendations expected from it.  

  
In response to the further questions and observations put forward by 

Members Professor Heard emphasised the need to encourage students to 
have the aspiration to progress to higher education.  He also outlined his 
ambition to establish an advance manufacturing centre which facilitated the 
needs of all manufacturing industries within the region.   He referred to a 
predicted skills shortage in the future and the need for a qualified and skilled 
labour force to service the demands of businesses and provide “careers for 
life”.  Professor Heard explained that investment to fund the development of 
the manufacturing centre would be sought from both the Welsh Government 
and the private sector. 

 
The Chairman thanked Professor Heard for an informative 

presentation.  
  

RESOLVED: 
 
That the presentation be received and Professor Heard be thanked for his  
attendance.   
 

5. REGIONAL COLLABORATION PROJECTS  
 
  The Chief Executive introduced a report to inform the Committee of the 

current regional collaboration projects and to invite members to contribute to a 
review of governance and reporting arrangements to be carried out by the 
Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee and the Audit 
Committees.  

 
  The Chief Executive advised that collaboration projects ranged in type 

and scale and referred to the type, purpose, benefits, progress, performance 
and governance arrangements for each collaboration as detailed in the report.  

Page 3



He explained that a summary of all the principal collaboration projects within 
the region where Flintshire was a partner was attached to the report.   

 
  The Chairman invited Members to raise questions. 
 
  Councillor D.I. Mackie expressed the need for good control of 

collaboration arrangements and raised concerns around the submission of 
remote reports and whether they would address the interests and implications 
for the Authority sufficiently.  The Chief Executive responded to the points 
made and gave an assurance of the protocols introduced to address new 
proposed principal collaboration, principal collaboration under development, 
and any adopted and implemented principal collaboration. 

 
Councillor R.J.T. Guest also expressed concerns around the progress 

and scrutiny arrangements for collaborative working.  He referred to the 
decision at the meeting of Cabinet on 21 May 2013 that the Corporate 
Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee and the Audit Committee be 
invited to review governance and performance reporting arrangements for 
principal collaborations, and suggested that the Community Profile and 
Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee should also be invited to join the 
review.  The proposal was agreed by Members. 

 
Councillor C.A. Thomas referred to the arrangements for schools under 

Gwasanaeth Effeithiolrwydd a Gwella Ysgolion Rhanbarthol Gogledd Cymru 
(GWeR)  and asked if schools were being contacted to see how they were 
feeling about it.  She commented that schools may experience remoteness 
about the new arrangements.  The Chief Executive commented on the 
operational structure in place to support and respond to the changing needs of 
schools. 

 
The Chief Executive responded to Members’ questions, following which 

the Member Engagement Manager commented that the Committee would 
become an integral part of the consultation on governance for collaborative 
working.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
(a) That the progress made by North Wales as a progressive region and 

by Flintshire as a progressive Council be noted: and  
 
(b) That a review of governance for principal collaborations be carried out 

jointly by the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee, 
the Audit Committee, and the Community Profile & Partnerships 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.  

 
6. FLINTSHIRE COMMUNITY ENDOWMENT FUND  
  

 The Policy Performance and Partnerships Manager introduced a report 
to advise of the final arrangements of the ‘Flintshire Community Endowment 
Fund’ prior to any agreed launch.  In addition the report provided advice from 

Page 4



the Head of Finance in her Section 151 statutory officer role in relation to risk, 
return and value for money as set out in the recommendation to the 
November 2012 Cabinet report. 
 
 The Policy Performance and Partnerships Manager provided 
background information and outlined the working arrangements for the closure 
and transfer of existing moribund and ineffective education trust funds to a 
newly established ‘Flintshire Community Endowment Fund’ to be managed 
and administered by the trustees of the Community Foundation in Wales. 
 

Councillor R.J.T. Guest expressed concerns regarding the governance 
arrangements for the Fund.  He referred to the proposed composition of the 
Grants Panel and suggested that it would be helpful to include an educational  
representative in the membership.  Councillor Guest also commented on the 
proposal to encourage donations to the Fund from potential philanthropic 
individuals, companies, businesses and organisations and expressed the view 
that there was a need to promote independence from the Authority concerning 
decision making on grant distributions.   
 

The Chief Executive acknowledged the points made by Councillor 
Guest.  The Policy Performance and Partnerships Manager referred to the 
setting up of a North Wales Business Development Group as a strategic body 
to grow and develop funds. 

 
Councillor N.R. Steele-Mortimer expressed his support for the new 

Fund.  He referred to the 16 educational trust funds which were moribund or 
ineffective and asked if details could be provided to the Committee of the 
purpose and amount in each fund.  Officers agreed to send a list of the funds 
to members of the Committee.  

 
Councillor D.I. Mackie commented on the need for the Fund to retain 

links with the original objectives.  The Policy Performance and Partnerships 
Manager explained that any investment from the Fund would be targeted for 
educational purposes up to 25 years with specific aims. 

 
Councillor A.I. Dunbar raised a query about the Community Chest fund.  

The Policy Performance and Partnerships Manager said that there was no 
intention to close the Community Chest fund as a result of the establishment 
of the Flintshire Community Endowment Fund. 

 
In response to a query from Councillor C.A. Thomas concerning 

applications for funding the Policy Performance and Partnerships Manager 
explained that the allocation of grants did not replace statutory provision and 
funding was available for individuals and groups.   

 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the closedown and transfer of existing moribund and ineffective 

education trust funds to a newly established ‘Flintshire Community 
Endowment Fund’ to be managed and administered by the trustees of 

Page 5



the Community Foundation in Wales, be noted, given the assurances 
provided by the Head of Finance in her Section 151 statutory officer 
role, but noting the potential risks which remain; and  

 
(b) That the Flintshire Community Endowment Fund be launched with the 

working arrangements as set out in the report. 
 
7. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 
 

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the Forward Work 
Programme of the Committee.   

 
Members reviewed the current programme and agreed that the 

following items be considered at the next meeting of the Committee to be held 
on 25 July 2013.  In response to a suggestion put forward by Councillor N.R. 
Steele-Mortimer it was also agreed that a presentation on the Flintshire 
Neighbourhood Wardens be included on the agenda.   

 

• Flintshire Community Safety Partnership  

• Strategic Partnerships report 

• To include an update on Flintshire Neighbourhood Wardens 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
(a) That the Forward Work Programme be agreed subject to the above; 

and 
 
(b) That the arrangements in hand for a presentation by the Royal National 

Lifeboat Institution be noted.    
 
      

8. DURATION OF MEETING 
 
  The meeting commenced at 10.00 a.m. and ended at 11.45 a.m. 
 
9. MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS IN ATTENDANCE 
 
  There were two members of the press in attendance. 
 
 
 
 

1111111111 
Chairman 

 

 

Page 6



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

REPORT TO: 
 

COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS 
OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

DATE: 
 

25 JULY 2013 

REPORT BY: 
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

SUBJECT:  
 

ANNUAL COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP 
UPDATE 

 
 
1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
1.01 To provide Members with an overview of the Community Safety 

Partnership’s activities over the past year. 
 

2.00 BACKGROUND 
 

2.01 The Flintshire Community Safety Partnership is required to formally 
report to this committee on an annual basis to provide an overview of 
activities undertaken over the previous twelve months.  This ensures 
that the Partnership meets its obligations under sections 19 and 20 of 
the Police & Criminal Justice Act 2006. The legislation came into 
effect in Wales on 1 October 2009 through the Crime & Disorder 
(Overview & Scrutiny) Regulations 2009.  
 

2.02 Flintshire County Council has a statutory duty under the 1998 Crime 
and Disorder Act, and the subsequent amendments by the 2002 and 
the 2006 Police and Justice Act, to work in partnership with the police, 
health service, probation and fire service to address the local 
community safety agenda. Collectively they make up the Community 
Safety Partnership. 
 

2.03 There has been a partnership in existence in Flintshire since 1999. To 
support the Partnership, the county is served by a core team of local 
authority and police officers who tackle areas such as domestic 
abuse, substance misuse and anti-social behaviour, along with the 
Neighbourhood Wardens.   
 

2.04 Each year the Community Safety Partnership is required to produce a  
Strategic Assessment, and also formulate a Strategic Plan every three  
years. 
 

2.05 In recent years the drive to rationalise the work of partnerships has 
been the catalyst for significant changes in the Flintshire Community 
Safety Partnership’s governance structure. In April 2013 the 
Partnership merged with the Local Service Board. This has had 

Agenda Item 4

Page 7



minimal impact on the operational delivery structure; however at a 
strategic level it has meant a greater consistency of approach. The 
statutory duties of the Community Safety Partnership continue to be 
fulfilled.  
 

2.06 Over the past year great progress has also been made in the way 
Community Safety Partnerships in North Wales have worked together. 
The establishment of the North Wales Safer Communities Board in 
July 2012 has been the most significant regional development. This 
Board represents a partnership between all the statutory authorities 
across the region (as defined by the Crime and Disorder Act 1998), 
along with the voluntary sector. The overall aim of the Board is to 
introduce greater consistency in this area of work, whilst allowing 
opportunities to share expertise and work more effectively and 
efficiently.  
 

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS 
 

3.01 It is evident that partnership working improves how agencies tackle 
crime and disorder. The most recent full year figures for crime and 
disorder illustrate that rates continued to fall. Below is a summary of 
some of the key findings:  
 
� There has been a steady reduction in recorded crime in Flintshire 

over the past four years.  In 2012/13 there were 1133 fewer crimes 

recorded than in 2009/10; representing a reduction of 13.6%. 

� Since 2009/10 the number of violence against the person offences 

have decrease year on year with an overall reduction of 15.6% 

� In 2012/13 there were 64 fewer burglary dwellings across the 

county than in the previous year, representing a decrease of 

17.7% 

� During the same period Burglary other than Dwelling (BOTD) 

offences fell by 6.1%, Criminal Damage reduced by 5.7% and 

Vehicle Crime decreased by 1.5%. 

� There were 364 fewer ASB incidents in Flintshire in 2012/13 than 
2011/12, equating to a fall of 6.4% 

 
3.02 The Community Safety Partnership’s Strategic Plan underpins the 

work of the Partnership. It spans a three year period, and is reviewed 
on an annual basis. The current plan runs between April 2011 and 
March 2014. A copy of this document accompanies this report. 
 

3.03 The priorities of the current Plan are to:  
 
� Reduce the levels of violent crime including domestic and sexual 

violence. 

Page 8



� Tackle anti-social behaviour.  
� Reduce the levels of acquisitive crime.  
� Reduce re-offending by supporting the agencies which actively 

manage offenders. 
� Reduce the harm that substance misuse causes to communities, 

families and individuals. 
� Tackle hate related crime and disorder and encourage reporting. 
� Engage with the community to provide re-assurance and increase 

public confidence. 
 

  
3.04 
 

‘People are Safe’ also features as a priority for the Local Service 
Board’s Single Integrated Plan. This will be Flintshire’s primary cross-
partner strategic plan whereby local, sub-regional and regional drivers 
will be underpinned through detailed delivery plans. 
 

3.05 From 1 April 2014 a regional Strategic Community Safety Plan will be 
produced, which will compliment a regional Strategic Assessment. 
The community safety partnerships of North Wales are the first of the 
strategic partnerships to adopt this way of working. Local and sub-
regional differences, and needs, will be reflected in the Strategic Plan.  
 

3.06 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

At the 7 June 2013 meeting of the Safer Communities Board the draft 
priorities and outcomes of the Plan were presented, and approved. 
The areas identified have been recommended based on the findings 
of the North Wales Community Safety Strategic Assessment. The 
table below summarises the key priorities: 
 

Overall aim: Making North Wales a safer place to live 
 

Priority Area Outcomes 
 

Domestic Abuse and Sexual 
Violence 
 

� Increase confidence reporting 
serious sexual offences 

� Increase confidence reporting 
incidents of domestic abuse 

� Reduce the risk of becoming 
a repeat victim of domestic 
abuse   

 

Alcohol Related Violent Crime 
with Injury 
 

� Reduce the risk of becoming 
a victim of violent crime 
resulting in injury  

 

Acquisitive Crime � Develop effective responses 
to locally identified problems 
of acquisitive crime  

� Jointly address those who 
cause the greatest harm in 
our communities 

Page 9



 

Anti-Social Behaviour � Reduce the risk of becoming 
a victim of anti-social 
behaviour 

 

Substance Misuse � Improving availability and 
quality of education, 
prevention and treatment 
services and related support, 
with greater priority given to 
those related to alcohol1 
 

  
 
3.07 

 
Progress in 2012/3 
 
Since April 2012 the Flintshire Community Safety Partnership has 
undertaken a wide range of activities, and supported many different 
services, a sample of which is listed below. This work has been 
separated to denote regional and local work:   
 
Regional Activities and Progress 
The newly established North Wales Safer Communities Board has 
met on four occasions (3 July 2012, 1 November 2012, 4 February 
2013 and 7 June 2013). Some of the key developments and decisions 
taken during the first year have been: 
 

i. Approval of a North Wales Crime and Disorder Strategic 
Assessment for 2012 

ii. Agreement and approval to produce a regional Community 
Safety Strategic Plan 

iii. Strategic oversight of the Substance Misuse Area Planning 
Board 

iv. Co-ordinated response to the Welsh Government’s10,000 
Safer Lives Initiative 

v. Consistency of approach to regionally commissioned grants, 
namely the Youth Crime Prevention Fund and Substance 
Misuse Action Plan Fund 

vi. Membership and participation of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner (PCC) 

vii. Recommendation of a Commissioning Framework for the PCC 
viii. Establishment of a regional task and finish group on Human 

Trafficking  
 
All actions have been completed, or are progressing to plan.  
 
 
Local Activities and Progress 

                                            
1
 Priority from the Welsh Assembly Government Substance Misuse Strategy 2008-18. 

Page 10



At a local level some of the key milestones have been as follows: 
 

i. Flintshire County Council is leading the co-ordination of the 
Safer Communities Board on behalf of regional partners 

ii. Leading the development of a regional Community Safety Plan 
iii. Co-ordinating the regional response to the 10,000 Safer Lives 

initiative 
iv. Obtaining formal approval of funding for the following grants: 

Community Safety Fund, Substance Misuse Action Plan Fund, 
Domestic Abuse Services Grant and the Safer Communities 
Fund funding for 2012/3.  

v. Re-establishment of the Joint Action Group, to replace the 
function of the Priority Crime Group. This group will focus on 
the victims, offenders and locations. 

vi. Successful launch of the Street Rugby Initiative that will target 
young people in Communities First areas during the summer 
holidays. 

vii. On-going support of Operation Housewatch. This initiative will 
safeguard vacant and empty residential properties through the 
installation of low-level security equipment. The scheme will be 
supported by the Neighbourhood Wardens.  

viii. Further delivery of training to multi agency groups around the 
use of the CAADA (national accreditation) ‘Domestic Abuse 
Stalking and Harassment Risk Assessment’ tool for Domestic 
Abuse. 

ix. Commissioning a number of service user recovery programmes 
following a successful pilot run in Conwy, Denbighshire and 
Wrexham. This will improve longer term and sustainable 
recovery from substance misuse. 

x. Contributing to the ‘People are Safe’ priority for the LSB 
xi. Awareness campaign to target older people misusing alcohol  

xii. Presence at the Flint and Denbigh Show 
xiii. Highly commended quality assurance from accredited body 

regarding the Flintshire Multi Agency Risk Assessment 
Conference 

xiv. Successful White Ribbon campaign targeting young people  
xv. On-going support of Doorstep crime initiatives 

xvi. Establishment of task and finish Anti Social Behaviour groups 
in Holywell and Flint 

 
All actions have been completed, or are progressing to plan.  

 
 
Key Milestones for the Year Ahead 

i. Flintshire Community Safety Partnership to merge with the 
Local Service Board 

ii. Continued support and co-ordination of the North Wales Safer 
Communities Board 

iii. Produce draft North Wales Community Safety Plan 
iv. Launch of the domestic abuse workplace policy for Flintshire 

Page 11



County Council employees 
v. Scoping the work streams emanating from ‘Effective Services 

for Vulnerable Groups’ – particularly relating to domestic 
violence. 

vi. Implementing the regional work programme for the 10,000 
Safer Lives initiatives 

vii. On-going work with HR to develop a Domestic Abuse 
Workplace policy 

viii. Flintshire Substance Misuse Action Team to consider the 
implications of the Area Planning Board assuming greater 
commissioning powers 

ix. Regional commissioning of substance misuse awareness 
training for practitioners 

x. Strengthening links with Licensing, Substance Misuse Action 
Team and North Wales Police to ensure appropriate test 
purchasing operations within on-licence premises. 

xi. Continued collaborative work regionally and sub regionally. 
xii. Enhancement of existing services to young people based on 

the recommendations of the Hidden Harm Inquiry and a local 
service mapping exercise 

xiii. Continue to work with Housing to look at the forthcoming 
requirement to implement the Wales Management Standard for 
Anti Social Behaviour 

xiv. Contributing to the ‘People are Safe’ priority area for the Local 
Service Board 

xv. Develop regional expenditure plan for the Youth Crime 
Prevention Fund 

xvi. Delivery of programme to raise awareness of steroid abuse in 
educational settings 

xvii. Provision of training for professional in relation to volatile 
substance misuse 

xviii. Participating in the Integrated Offender Management Strategy 
Group for North Wales  

 
4.00 RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
4.01 To note the contents of the report. 
  
5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
5.01 None as a result of this report. 

 
6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT 

 
6.01 None as a result of this report. 

 
7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

 
7.01 None as a result of this report. 

 

Page 12



8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT 
 

8.01 None as a result of this report. 
 

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 
 

9.01 None as a result of this report. 
 

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED 
 

10.01 None as a result of this report. 
 

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN 
 

11.01 None as a result of this report. 
 

12.00 APPENDICES 
 

12.01 Flintshire & Wrexham Community Safety Plan, 2011-2014 
 

 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985 
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

  
 Contact Officer: Sian Jones 

Telephone:  01352 702132 
Email: sian-jones@flintshire.gov.uk 

  
 
 
   
 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

 
 

  
 

J
o

in
t 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 2

1
1

/1
2

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 2

0
1

1
/2

0
1

4

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

Page 15



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

 
 

  
 

C
o

n
te

n
ts

F
o

re
w

o
rd

  
P

a
g

e
  

 1

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 a

n
d

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

P
a
g

e
  

 2

O
u

r 
s
h

a
re

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
  

 5

H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 

m
e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
 2

0

A
c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
s
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
 2

2

D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

P
a
g

e
 4

4

Page 16



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

 
 

P
a
g

e
 1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

F
o

re
w

o
rd

 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 &

 W
re

x
h
a
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 

p
u
b
lic

 
a
n
d
 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 
a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
, 

w
o
rk

in
g

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 
o
n
e
 
c
o
m

m
o
n
 

g
o
a
l 
–
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 s

a
fe

. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 m

a
d
e
 r

e
a
l 

p
ro

g
re

s
s
 i

n
 r

e
d
u

c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
, 

fe
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

  
T

h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
s
 t

a
k
in

g
 

p
la

c
e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 f

a
ll,

 w
it
h
 t

o
ta

l 
c
ri
m

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 &

 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 

b
y
 

1
2
%

 
in

 
2
0
1
0
. 

 
T

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 i

s
 a

ls
o
 s

te
a
d
ily

 f
a
lli

n
g

, 
w

it
h
 

le
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
 

2
0
1
0

b
e
in

g
 

1
0

%
 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
a
t 

e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r 

b
e
fo

re
. 

F
o
r 

th
e
 

fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 

th
e
 

tw
o
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

h
a
v
e
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

a
 

jo
in

t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 a
re

a
. 

T
h
is

 p
ro

v
id

e
s
 a

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 o
v
e
rv

ie
w

 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
, 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 l
o
n
g

-t
e
rm

 t
re

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 
is

s
u
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 
u
s
e
s
 
th

is
 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 
to

 
c
o
n
fi
rm

 
o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
. 

  

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ra

b
le

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 

d
a
te

, 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 
a
n
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 o
v
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

b
e

o
f 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

r 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
fo

r 
lo

c
a
l 

p
e
o
p

le
. 

 
T

h
is

 
jo

in
t 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
P

la
n
 

s
e
ts

 
o
u
t 

h
o
w

 
th

e
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

w
ill

 
a
d
d
re

s
s
 

th
e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 
It

 
s
e
ts

 
o
u
t 

w
h
y
 

w
e
 

h
a
v
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 a

s
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ty

, 
w

h
a
t 

w
e
 w

ill
 d

o
 t

o
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 i
t 

a
n
d
 h

o
w

 

w
e
 w

ill
 k

n
o
w

 w
h
e
th

e
r 

w
e
 a

re
 s

u
c
c
e
e
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 j

o
in

t 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 P
la

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 c

le
a
r 

e
v
id

e
n
c
e
 o

f 
b
o
th

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
’ 

s
h
a
re

d
 
c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

to
 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 
lo

c
a
l 

le
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

in
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
. 

O
u
r 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 

s
o
 

fa
r 

w
o
u
ld

 
n
o
t 

h
a
v
e
 

b
e
e
n
 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 

w
it
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 

e
n
th

u
s
ia

s
m

 
a
n
d
 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
ll 

o
f 

o
u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 h

o
p
e
 t

h
a
t 

y
o
u
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 u

s
 t

o
 t

u
rn

 

o
u
r 

v
is

io
n
 i
n
to

 r
e
a
lit

y
 f

o
r 

o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

 
 

 
 

L
e
e
 R

o
b

in
s
o

n
 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 &
 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 

 W
re

x
h
a
m

 C
B

C
 

C
h
a
ir
 o

f 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 
C

S
P

 

C
o

li
n

 E
v
e
re

tt
 

C
h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

 F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

C
h
a
ir
 o

f 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 

C
S

P
 

Page 17



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
 2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 a

n
d

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 -
 i

n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
s
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
re

 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
s
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 

v
is

it
, 

w
it
h
 

le
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 

s
te

a
d
ily

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
. 

R
e
c
o

rd
e
d
 

c
ri
m

e
 

in
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 b

y
 1

2
%

 s
in

c
e
 2

0
0
9

, 
a
n
d
 b

y
 3

6
%

 

w
h
e
n
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 i
n
 2

0
0
2
. 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 
c
ri
m

e
 
le

v
e
ls

 
a
re

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
, 

fe
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 
a

n
d
 
d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 o
v
e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 

B
o
th

 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

a
re

 

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 
to

 
re

d
u
c
in

g
 
lo

c
a
l 

le
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 
a
n
d
 
d
is

o
rd

e
r,

 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 r

e
a
s
s
u
ri
n
g

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

v
is

it
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
 a

re
 t

ry
in

g
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

T
h
e
 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
a
im

s
 

o
f 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 
re

m
a
in

 
u
n
c
h
a
n
g

e
d
. 

W
e
 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 
to

 
w

o
rk

 
to

g
e
th

e
r 

a
n
d
 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

w
o
 m

a
in

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 

•
 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
 -

 ‘
O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
’ 
 

 •
 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 -

 ‘
O

u
r 

a
re

a
 f

e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 

a
n
d
 v

is
it
’ 
 

T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

s
e
ts

 o
u
t 

th
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
’ 

p
la

n
s
 t

o
 

ta
c
k
le

 c
ri
m

e
, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 2

0
1
1
 -

  
2
0
1
4
. 

  

1
7
,
0
0
0
 

1
8
,
0
0
0
 

1
9
,
0
0
0
 

2
0
,
0
0
0
 

2
1
,
0
0
0
 

2
2
,
0
0
0
 

2
3
,
0
0
0
 

2
4
,
0
0
0
 

2
5
,
0
0
0
 

2
6
,
0
0
0
 

2
7
,
0
0
0
 

2
8
,
0
0
0
 

2
0
0
2

2
0
0
3

2
0
0
4

2
0
0
5

2
0
0
6

2
0
0
7

2
0
0
8

2
0
0
9

2
0
1
0

R
e

c
o

r
d

e
d

 c
r
im

e
T

r
e

n
d

 l
in

e

Page 18



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
 3

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 m
a
k
e
 F

li
n

ts
h

ir
e
 a

n
d

 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 s
a
fe

r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

w
e
re

 
e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

in
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 i
n
 1

9
9
8
. 

T
h
e
y
 b

ri
n
g

 t
o
g

e
th

e
r 

k
e
y
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 i

n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 j
o
in

tl
y
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

In
 

e
a
c
h
 

a
re

a
 

th
e
 

C
S

P
 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

th
e
 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 

(F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

o
r 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 a
n
d
: 

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

•
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 

•
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

•
N

o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 F

ir
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
c
u
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

•
B

e
ts

i 
C

a
d
w

a
la

d
r 

U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 H

e
a
lt
h
 B

o
a
rd

 

•
W

a
le

s
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
  

O
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

•
T

h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

•
T

h
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 

•
T

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
 (

F
L
V

C
 a

n
d
 A

V
O

W
) 

•
A

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
o
th

e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 a
n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
b
o
d
ie

s
. 

 

T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
’ 

a
im

 i
s
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 e

a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
ty

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
. 

T
h
is

 a
im

 l
in

k
s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 i

n
to

 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

e
a
c
h
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

a
 

w
h
e
re

 
o
n
e
 

o
f 

th
e
 
k
e
y
 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
is

 
to

 
m

a
k
e
 
o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 s

a
fe

r.
 

O
u

r 
s
ta

tu
to

ry
 o

b
li

g
a
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

ri
m

e
 

a
n
d
 
D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
 
m

a
k
e
s
 
it
 
a
 
le

g
a
l 

re
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h
 
lo

c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 s

u
c
h
 a

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 l
e
g

a
l 

d
u
ty

 t
o
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 
a
n
d
 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 
to

 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
 
a
n
d
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 
to

 

ta
c
k
le

 
c
ri
m

e
 
a
n
d
 
d
is

o
rd

e
r 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 
a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d

 
o
th

e
r 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 
a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g

 
th

e
 
lo

c
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 
a
s
 
w

e
ll 

a
s
 
th

e
 
m

is
u
s
e
 
o
f 

d
ru

g
s
 i
n
 i
ts

 a
re

a
.1

A
s
 

p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

d
u
ti
e
s
 

th
e
 

H
o
m

e
 

O
ff

ic
e
 

re
q

u
ir
e
 

e
a
c
h
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
: 

•
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 
a
n
 
a
n
n
u
a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 

•
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 a

 t
h
re

e
 y

e
a
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
la

n
 w

h
ic

h
 i

s
 r

e
fr

e
s
h
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 

b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

1
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 D
is

o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

1
9

9
8

 a
s
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 b
y
 s

9
7

 &
 s

9
8

 P
o

lic
e

 R
e

fo
rm

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
2

 ;
 

s
1

, 
C

le
a

n
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
 &

 E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

A
c
t 

2
0

0
5

 a
n

d
 P

o
lic

e
 &

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

 A
c
t 

2
0

0
6

 

Page 19



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
 4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 
a
n
d
 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 
e
a
c
h
 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 
a
 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
p
la

n
 
fo

r 
th

e
 

p
e
ri
o
d
 2

0
0
8
-1

1
, 

in
 l

in
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n
t’
s
 s

p
e
n
d
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
in

 
2
0
1
1
 

th
e
 

fi
rs

t 
jo

in
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

w
a
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
, 

a
n
d
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 o

n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 

in
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
 t

h
e
 f

ir
s
t 

jo
in

t 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d

 W
re

x
h
a
m

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

P
la

n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 2

0
1
1
 t

o
 2

0
1
4
. 

O
u

r 
s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 d

a
te

 

S
in

c
e
 2

0
0
2
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 3
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
in

 t
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ti
e
s
. 

  

2
0
1
0
 
s
a
w

 
a
 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 
in

 
re

c
o
rd

e
d
 
c
ri
m

e
 
o
f 

1
2
%

 
c
o
m

p
a

re
d
 
to

 
th

e
 

p
re

v
io

u
s
 t

w
o
 y

e
a
rs

. 
 

In
 2

0
0
8
, 

th
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

ri
m

e
 T

e
a
m

 f
o
r 

W
a
le

s
 (

H
O

C
T

W
) 

s
e
t 

lo
c
a
l 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

ta
rg

e
ts

 
fo

r 
b
o
th

 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 p
la

n
 (

2
0
0
8
 t

o
 

2
0
1
1
).

 T
h
e
s
e
 w

e
re

 t
o
…

•
M

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
  

•
R

e
d

u
c
e
 a

s
s
a
u
lt
s
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 b

y
 2

%
, 

a
n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 b
y
 4

%
 

•
R

e
d

u
c
e
 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 

c
ri
m

e
 

in
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

b
y
 

2
%

 
a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 b
y
 4

%
 

T
h
e
s
e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 m

e
t 

o
r 

b
e
tt

e
re

d
 i
n
 b

o
th

 c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
: 

 

•
S

e
ri
o
u
s
 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 

h
a
s
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

in
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

b
y
 

1
2
%

 
in

 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 

to
 

la
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 
a
n
d
 

b
y
 

2
8
%

 
in

 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 2

0
0
8
/9

. 

•
A

s
s
a
u
lt
s
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 1

8
%

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d

 4
%

 i
n
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 2

0
0
8
/9

 

•
S

e
ri
o
u
s
 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 

c
ri
m

e
 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 

b
y
 

1
7
%

 
in

 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 7

%
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 2

0
0
8
/9

K
e
y
 f

a
c
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
c
ri

m
e
 a

n
d

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

in
 o

u
r 

a
re

a

T
o

ta
l 

c
ri

m
e
 
- 

O
v
e
ra

ll 
c
ri
m

e
 
ra

te
s
 
a
re

 
lo

w
 
w

it
h
 
6
1
 
c
ri
m

e
s
 
fo

r 
e
v
e
ry

 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 a

 W
e
ls

h
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
6
9
. 

F
e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
 -

 2
.4

%
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 h

a
v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

c
tu

a
lly

 b
e
in

g
 t

h
e
 

v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

b
u
t 

1
1
.1

%
 a

re
 w

o
rr

ie
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 

a
 v

ic
ti
m

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

A
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

- 
1
1
.5

%
 
o
f 

N
o
rt

h
 
W

a
le

s
 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 
to

 
th

e
 

B
ri
ti
s
h
 C

ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 s

ta
te

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 i

n
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
6
%

. 

Page 20



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 P
ri

o
ri

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

P
a
g

e
 5

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

O
u

r 
s
h

a
re

d
 p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

G
e
n
e
ra

lly
, 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 
o
f 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 
a
n
d
 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 
fe

e
l 

s
a
fe

, 
a
n
d
 
th

e
ir
 

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 
a
n
d
 
a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 s
o
m

e
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 p

la
c
e
s
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
ff

e
r 

d
is

p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

ly
 f

ro
m

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

 

In
 o

rd
e
r 

fo
r 

u
s
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
g

re
s
s
 b

o
th

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 
m

u
s
t 

b
u
ild

 
u
p
o
n
 
th

e
 
a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
lr
e
a

d
y
 
m

a
d
e
, 

a
n
d
 

ta
rg

e
t 

th
o
s
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

o
f 

g
re

a
te

s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
c
e
 

fo
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

in
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

. 
T

h
e
 i

s
s
u
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
 d

u
ri
n
g

 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 a

re
 t

o
: 

•
R

e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 

le
v
e
ls

 
o
f 

v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

d
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 

a
n

d
 

s
e
x
u

a
l 

v
io

le
n

c
e

•
T

a
c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 

•
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
  

•
R

e
d
u
c
e
 
re

-o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
b
y
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 
th

e
 
a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 
w

h
ic

h
 
a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

m
a
n
a
g

e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

•
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

  

•
T

a
c
k
le

 h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 

•
E

n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

a
n
d
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 

p
u

b
li

c
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

H
o

w
 h

a
v
e
 w

e
 s

e
t 

o
u

r 
p

ri
o

ri
ti

e
s
?

In
 J

a
n
u
a
ry

 2
0
1
1
 w

e
 u

n
d
e
rt

o
o
k
 a

 c
o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
, 

d
is

o
rd

e
r,

 
a
n
d
 

a
n
ti
 

s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g

 
lo

c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 c

o
u
n
ti
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 v

ie
w

s
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

a
s
 

w
e
ll 

a
s
 

d
a
ta

 
fr

o
m

 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

w
e
re

 
c
o
lle

c
te

d
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 w
it
h
 r

e
g

a
rd

 t
o
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 f

e
a

r 
o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

 

T
h
e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 

m
a
tr

ix
 

h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 

u
s
e
d
 

to
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
 

w
h
e
th

e
r 

a
 

c
ri
m

e
 

c
a
te

g
o
ry

 
s
h
o
u
ld

 
b
e
 

a
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p
ri
o
ri
ty

 
fo

r 
th

e
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
; 

th
e
 m

a
tr

ix
 t

a
k
e
s
 a

c
c
o
u
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

p
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 

a
n
d
 

th
e
 

a
c
tu

a
l 

v
o
lu

m
e
 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

U
s
in

g
 

th
is

 
m

a
tr

ix
 

w
ill

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

e
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 s

e
t,

 a
n
d
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

a
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

V
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o

 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

Public perception of this issue in the county

H
ig

h
e

s
t 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

L
o

w
e
s
t 

p
ri

o
ri
ty

M
e

d
iu

m
 

p
ri

o
ri
ty

M
e

d
iu

m
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty

V
o

lu
m

e
 o

f 
c
ri

m
e
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t
o

 t
h

is
 i
s
s
u
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
ty

Public perception of this issue in the county

H
ig

h
e

s
t 

p
ri
o

ri
ty

L
o

w
e
s
t 

p
ri

o
ri
ty

M
e

d
iu

m
 

p
ri

o
ri
ty

M
e

d
iu

m
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty

Page 21



P
a
g

e
 6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
 v
io

le
n
c
e
 

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 f
e
ll 

d
u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 i
t 

is
 s

ti
ll 

a
n
 i
s
s
u
e
 t

h
a
t 

im
p
a
c
ts

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 o

n
 p

e
o
p
le

s
’ 
fe

a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
. 

1
 i

n
 5

 v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 o

c
c
u
rr

e
d
 i

n
 o

r 
o
u
ts

id
e
 l

ic
e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

a
 q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

a
ll 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 w

a
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

T
h
e
re

 w
a
s
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
x
u
a
l 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
. 

W
h
ile

 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 a

re
 l

o
w

e
r 

in
 v

o
lu

m
e
 t

h
a
n
 o

th
e
r 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 

th
e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
is

 v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

 g
ro

u
p
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

Page 22



P
a
g

e
 7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

•
T

o
ta

l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 h

a
s
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

y
 1

5
%

 d
u
ri
n
g

 

2
0
1
0
. 

T
h
e
 

le
v
e
l 

o
f 

m
o
s
t 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 

re
m

a
in

s
 

v
e

ry
 

lo
w

, 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

o
n
ly

 3
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 

p
e
rs

o
n
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
. 

•
T

h
e
 

ti
m

e
 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
s
h
o
w

 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 7

p
m

 a
n
d
 2

a
m

 e
v
e
ry

 n
ig

h
t.

 I
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

a
ls

o
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 m

id
n
ig

h
t 

a
n
d
 1

a
m

 w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 l

ik
e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 

d
u
e
 t

o
 p

e
o
p
le

 l
e
a
v
in

g
 n

ig
h
tc

lu
b
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
. 

 

•
A

 
q

u
a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
 

in
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
o
c
c
u
rr

e
d
 

in
 

th
e
 

th
re

e
 

to
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 w

a
rd

s
, 

a
n
d
 a

 l
a
rg

e
 p

ro
p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

s
s
a
u
lt
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
s
e
 t

o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 w

a
rd

s
 a

re
 f

u
e
lle

d
 b

y
 a

lc
o
h
o
l,
 o

v
e
r 

2
0
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
  

 

•
A

 s
m

a
lle

r 
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
 o

f 
a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

re
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 a

s
 b

e
in

g
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 (

1
6
%

) 
  

•
2
6
%

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 i

n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i

n
 N

o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 a

re
 

re
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 f

a
v
o
u
ra

b
ly

 w
it
h
 o

u
r 

‘m
o
s
t 

s
im

ila
r 

g
ro

u
p
’ 

o
f 

p
o
lic

e
 f

o
rc

e
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

re
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 

is
 2

9
%

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

le
v
e
l 
is

 3
9
%

. 
  

•
O

v
e
r 

3
0
%

 o
f 

s
e
x
u
a
l 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 i

n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 w
e
re

 t
e
e
n
a
g

e
rs

 

a
g

e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

3
 a

n
d
 1

7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

 i
s
 

g
ro

w
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 l

a
rg

e
s
t 

a
g

e
 c

a
te

g
o
ry

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 w

a
s
 a

ls
o
 

te
e
n
a
g

e
rs

, 
w

it
h
 2

2
%

 o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 b

e
in

g
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

4
 a

n
d

 1
5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

. 
 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

: 

V
io

le
n

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t

o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h

 e
v
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

ti
m

e
s
 o

f 
y
e
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

a
n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 o

f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
fu

e
lle

d
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
. 

 

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

u
s
e
 

lic
e
n
s
in

g
 

p
o
w

e
rs

 
to

 
re

d
u
c
e
 

h
a
rm

fu
l 

s
a
le

s
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 s

a
fe

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

•
E

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 i

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

fr
o
m

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 

a
n
d
 P

u
b
w

a
tc

h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
 &

 s
e
x
u

a
l 

v
io

le
n

c
e

•
P

ro
m

o
te

 
tr

a
in

in
g

 
a
n
d
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 
to

 
e
n
s
u
re

 
th

a
t 

c
a
s
e
s
 

a
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
n
d
 

re
fe

rr
e
d
, 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 

o
n
g

o
in

g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
to

 
th

e
 

M
u
lt
i 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 

R
is

k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 (

M
A

R
A

C
).

 

•
R

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
n
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 a
tt

it
u
d
e
s
 

a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 

•
Im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 a
n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
S

e
x
u
a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

 

w
it
h
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 B
o
a
rd

 t
o
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n
t 

th
e
 

S
e
x
u
a
l 

E
x
p
lo

it
a
ti
o
n
 

R
is

k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 
(S

E
R

A
F

)

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
 v
io

le
n
c
e
 

Page 23



P
a
g

e
 8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

T
a
c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 
H

IG
H

 
H

IG
H

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 A

S
B

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

: 
T

a
c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 

a
n
d
 b

o
th

 c
o
u
n
c
ils

 d
u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
. 

 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r 

,d
e
s
p
it
e
 s

tr
o
n
g

 p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e

h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 i

s
s
u
e
 

th
a
t 

th
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
re

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
n
d
 s

o
 

re
m

a
in

s
 a

 k
e
y
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
. 

Page 24



P
a
g

e
 9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

 

•
 

T
h
e
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
 d

e
fi
n
e
s
 A

S
B

 a
s
: 

‘b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

th
a
t 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 o

r 
w

a
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 c

a
u
s
e
 h

a
ra

s
s
m

e
n
t,

 a
la

rm
 o

r 
d
is

tr
e
s
s
 

to
 o

n
e
 o

r 
m

o
re

 p
e
rs

o
n
s
, 

n
o
t 

o
f 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 a
s
 t

h
e
 

p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

r 

•
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 d

e
fi
n
e
 A

S
B

 a
s
  

‘b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

b
y
 a

n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
o
r 

g
ro

u
p
 t

h
a
t 

re
s
u
lt
s
 i
n
; 

a
n
o
th

e
r 

p
a
rt

y
 f

e
e
lin

g
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
lly

 t
h
re

a
te

n
e
d
; 

c
re

a
te

s
 a

 p
u
b
lic

 n
u
is

a
n
c
e
; 

h
a
s
 a

 d
e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
im

p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

o
r 

h
a
s
 a

 d
e
tr

im
e
n
ta

l 
e
ff

e
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 o

f 
lif

e
 o

f 

a
n
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

’ 

•
L
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

h
a
v
e
 f

a
lle

n
 s

te
a
d
ily

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a
s
t 

4
  

 

y
e
a
rs

 w
h
ic

h
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

b
y
 b

o
th

 C
S

P
’s

 a
re

 w
o
rk

in
g

 w
e
ll,

 a
n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
. 

•
T

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 (
6
7
%

) 
o
f 

A
S

B
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
  

  
  

d
u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 w

e
re

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

o
w

d
y
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
. 

6
9
%

 o
f 

ro
w

d
y
 

n
u
is

a
n
c
e
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 w
e
re

 r
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 f

ro
m

 F
ri
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
 t

o
 

S
u
n
d
a
y
 e

v
e
n
in

g
. 

A
n
d
 p

e
a
k
e
d
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 h

o
u
rs

 o
f 

7
p
m

 a
n
d
 

1
1
p
m

. 
 

•
V

e
h
ic

le
 r

e
la

te
d
 n

u
is

a
n
c
e
 w

a
s
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

c
a

te
g

o
ry

 o
f 

A
S

B
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
, 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

7
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l 
in

c
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

T
h
is

 c
a
te

g
o
ry

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
c
a
rs

, 
m

o
to

rb
ik

e
s
, 

a
n
d
 m

in
i-
m

o
to

rb
ik

e
s
. 

 

•
A

S
B

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
s
t 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

in
 w

a
rd

s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 a

 

s
tr

o
n
g

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

 

•
P

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 o

f 
A

S
B

 t
e
n
d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
le

 (
8
8
%

),
 a

g
e
d
 1

9
-2

9
 (

4
6
%

).
  

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

: 

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 t

a
c
ti
c
a
l 

m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 f
o
r 

th
e
 
c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 
a
n
d
 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 
o
f 

a
 
ra

n
g

e
 
o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i

n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
, 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
 l

o
c
a
ti

o
n

s
. 

 

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 

a
n
d
 i

n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
p
e
a
te

d
ly

 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i

n
 a

n
ti
-

s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 u
s
in

g
 r

e
s
to

ra
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

re
fe

rr
a
l,
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o

n
s

•
E

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 

th
e
 

m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 
ta

c
ti
c
a
l 

m
e
e
ti
n
g

 
to

 
ta

rg
e
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 
w

h
e
re

 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 a

n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
. 

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 

p
re

v
e
n
t 

th
e
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
a
le

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
in

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
o
 

m
in

o
rs

 o
r 

in
to

x
ic

a
te

d
) 

•
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
S

a
fe

ty
 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
fo

r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

ru
n
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

re
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

: 
T

a
c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 

Page 25



P
a
g

e
 1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
M

E
D

IU
M

 
H

IG
H

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 a

c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

T
h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

n
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

e
v
e
l 

o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
d
u
ri
n
g

 
2
0
1
0
, 

a
lt
h
o
u
g

h
 
th

e
re

 
h
a
s
 
b
e
e
n
 
a
 
s
m

a
ll 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 
in

 
th

e
 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ri
e
s
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

. 

A
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
, 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

n
 i

s
s
u
e
 t

h
a
t 

im
p
a
c
ts

 

u
p
o
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i

n
 b

o
th

 c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

h
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
re

fo
re

 r
e
m

a
in

 a
 p

ri
o
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 

Page 26



P
a
g

e
 1

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

 

•
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 7

%
 (

5
3
 c

ri
m

e
s
) 

in
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 d

u
ri
n
g

 

2
0
1
0
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
d
u
ri
n
g

 
2
0
1
0
 
th

e
re

 
w

a
s
 
a
n
 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 
o
f 

2
.5

%
 
in

 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 2

0
0
9
. 

In
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 t

h
e
re

 

w
a
s
 a

 d
e
c
re

a
s
e
 o

f 
6
5
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 i

n
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t

o
 2

0
0
9

 a
n
d
 a

 2
1
%

 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t.

 

•
S

e
a
s
o
n
a
l 

in
c
re

a
s
e
s
 

w
e
re

 
s
e
e
n
 

in
 

th
e
 

v
o
lu

m
e
 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

b
u
rg

la
ri
e
s
 
d
u
ri
n
g

 
th

e
 
m

o
n
th

s
 
o
f 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

a
n
d
 
N

o
v
e
m

b
e

r 
in

 
b
o
th

 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
, 

a
 s

im
ila

r 
tr

e
n
d
 o

c
c
u
rr

in
g

 i
n
 2

0
0
9
. 

•
A

ll 
o
f 

th
e
 d

e
te

c
te

d
 m

o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
 t

h
e
ft

 o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 

8
8
%

 
o
f 

th
e
 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 
in

 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 
w

e
re

 
m

a
le

. 
 
T

h
e
 
m

a
jo

ri
ty

 
o
f 

o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 
in

 
b
o
th

 
c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
 

w
e
re

 
u
n
d
e
r 

2
0
 

y
e
a
rs

 
o
ld

, 
w

it
h
 

th
e
 

y
o
u
n
g

e
s
t 

o
ff

e
n
d
e
r 

b
e
in

g
 a

g
e
d
 1

4
. 

 

•
1
7
%

 o
f 

a
ll 

p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 s

to
le

n
 f

ro
m

 m
o
to

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 w

a
s
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 a

u
d
io

 e
q

u
ip

m
e
n
t.

 O
th

e
r 

p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

it
e
m

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

o
w

e
r 

to
o
ls

 

(1
6
%

),
 v

e
h
ic

le
 p

a
rt

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 w

h
e
e
ls

, 
w

in
g

 m
ir
ro

rs
 

a
n
d
 b

o
d
y
 t

ri
m

 (
1
1
%

),
 a

n
d
 s

a
te

lli
te

 n
a
v
ig

a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 (

8
%

).

•
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 j
u
s
t 

2
9
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i

n
c
id

e
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
d
is

tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 i
n
 

th
e
 a

re
a
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
. 

A
ll 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

e
re

 o
v
e
r 

6
5
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

, 
a
n
d
 8

6
%

 

w
e
re

 f
e
m

a
le

. 
In

 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

d
is

tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 b

u
rg

la
ri
e
s
 t

h
e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
r 

p
u
rp

o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

 f
o
r 

a
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
 c

o
m

p
a
n
y
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

th
e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
. 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

: 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 

•
M

a
in

ta
in

 
a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

o
u
r 

s
tr

o
n
g

 
lin

k
s
 

w
it
h
 

N
e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d
 

W
a
tc

h
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 O

n
lin

e
 W

a
tc

h
 L

in
k
 (

O
W

L
) 

to
o
l 
to

 

d
e
liv

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

le
rt

s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

a
tc

h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

.

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 

in
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 

to
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 

b
u
rg

la
ry

 “
h
o
t-

s
p
o
ts

” 
o
r 

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 

ri
s
k
 f

a
c
to

rs
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
o
p
e
n
 

w
in

d
o
w

s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

p
e
ri
o
d
 a

n
d
 p

re
-C

h
ri
s
tm

a
s
 a

le
rt

s

•
M

a
in

ta
in

 
a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

o
u
r 

“t
a
rg

e
t 

h
a
rd

e
n
in

g
”2

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

fo
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
.

V
e
h

ic
le

 c
ri

m
e
 

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
ta

rg
e
te

d
 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 v

e
h
ic

le
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

, 
d
e
c
o
y
 c

a
rs

, 

m
o
b
ile

 a
u
to

m
a
te

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

p
la

te
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 a

n
d
 v

e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 

p
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

a
c
k
s

•
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 b
e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 M

o
to

r 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
th

e
m

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
e
h
ic

le
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 i
n
 s

e
le

c
te

d
 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

r 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e

2
 
T

a
rg

e
t 

h
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 
is

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 
s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 
th

ro
u

g
h

 
a

d
v
ic

e
 
a

n
d

/o
r 

th
e

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
. 

 

Page 27



P
a
g

e
 1

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
H

IG
H

 
A

d
u
lt
 R

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 (
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
) 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

’s
 R

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 (
Y

J
S

) 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

T
h
e
 
ra

te
 
o
f 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 i

s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 a
m

o
n
g

s
t 

y
o
u

n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 i

s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 f

o
r 

b
o
th

 N
o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 a

n
d
 W

a
le

s
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

. 

R
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
b
o
th

 a
d
u
lt
s
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
 h

a
v
e
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 

d
u
ri
n
g

 
2
0
1
0
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 
a
d
u
lt
 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

ra
te

s
 

in
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
re

m
a
in

 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
. 

Page 28



P
a
g

e
 1

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

 

•
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 t
o
 f

o
rm

u
la

te
 

a
n
d
 
im

p
le

m
e
n
t 

a
 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 
to

 
re

d
u
c
e
 
re

-o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 
b
y
 
b
o
th

 
a
d
u
lt
s
 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

. 

•
T

h
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 r

a
te

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
, 

w
h
ils

t 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 

s
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 
o
f 

th
e
 
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
a
s
 7

.9
%

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

1
4
.2

%
 

in
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

. 
T

h
is

 
c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 

to
 

a
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
v
e
ra

g
e
 

o
f 

1
1
.1

%
, 

a
n
d
 a

 N
o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
0
.9

%
  

•
T

h
e
 2

0
1
0
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a
s
 

im
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 1

%
, 

w
h
ile

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 i

t 
h
a
s
 d

e
te

ri
o
ra

te
d
 b

y
 2

3
%

 i
n
 

c
o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t

o
 2

0
0
5
. 

•
T

h
e
 

P
ro

lif
ic

 
a
n
d
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 
O

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 

in
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
h
a
s
 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fa
c
to

rs
 

in
 

c
o
m

m
o
n
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
o
re

 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
ts

 
a
n
d
 
k
e
y
 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
(P

o
lic

e
 
&

 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n
).

 D
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
is

, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 d
if
fe

re
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 a

re
a
s
 2

0
1
0
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 2

0
0
7
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
 p

o
s
it
io

n
. 

O
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
P

P
O

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 

h
a
d
 

a
 

1
6
%

 
in

c
re

a
s
e
 

in
 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 
In

 
c
o
n
tr

a
s
t,

 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 
o
n
 
th

e
 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 
P

P
O

 
s
c
h
e
m

e
 

h
a
v
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 a

 4
2
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
o
n
v
ic

ti
o
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 

c
h
a
lle

n
g

e
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 w

ill
 b

e
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 o
n
 t

h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 

to
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

in
 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
in

 

te
rm

s
 o

f 
th

e
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
d
u
lt
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

s
. 

 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

: 

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 

w
o
rk

 
a
t 

a
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
le

v
e
l 

a
c
ro

s
s
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 t
o
 t

a
c
k
le

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
  

 

•
C

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 
a
c
ti
o
n
 
p
la

n
s
 
in

 
re

s
p
o
n
s
e
 
to

 
e
m

e
rg

in
g

 

is
s
u
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
e
d
s
. 

•
W

e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 P

ro
lif

ic
 a

n
d
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 O
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

’ 

s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

a
n
d
 

ta
k
e
 

th
e
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 
a
c
ti
o
n
 

to
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 

o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
  

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

to
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

p
ro

lif
ic

 o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
.

•
C

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 O

ff
e
n
d
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

(I
O

M
) 

s
c
h
e
m

e

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

Page 29



P
a
g

e
 1

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 

A
d
u
lt
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(Y
J
S

)

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

. 

P
S

A
 2

5
 

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 h

a
v
e
 l

o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 
e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
 i
n
 c

o
m

p
a
ri
s
o
n
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

W
e
ls

h
 c

o
u
n
ti
e
s
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
m

a
in

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

th
a
t 

it
 h

a
s
 a

s
 a

 c
a
ta

ly
s
t 

fo
r 

o
th

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
s
. 

Page 30



P
a
g

e
 1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

 

•
D

e
a
lin

g
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
in

g
 i

lli
c
it
 d

ru
g

s
 a

re
 c

ri
m

in
a
l 

o
ff

e
n

c
e
s
 i

n
 t

h
e
ir
 o

w
n
 

ri
g

h
t.

 
In

 
a
d
d
it
io

n
, 

d
ru

g
s
 

a
n
d
 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

m
is

u
s
e
 

a
re

 
o
ft

e
n
 

m
a
jo

r 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
to

ry
 f

a
c
to

rs
 i
n
 o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r.

 T
a
c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e
 u

n
d
e
rl
y
in

g
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

a
ls

o
 

a
im

s
 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 

in
 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 
v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
, 

re
p
e
a
t 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 
a
b
u
s
e
 
a
n
d
 
th

e
 
a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
tt

e
r 

m
o
s
t 

to
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 

•
T

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 9
1
2
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 d

ru
g

s
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 

th
is

 i
s
 a

 1
0
%

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
0
9
, 

b
u
t 

re
m

a
in

s
 

s
lig

h
tl
y
 

lo
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 

in
 

2
0
0
8
 

a
n
d
 

b
e
fo

re
. 

 O
n
ly

 4
%

 o
f 

th
e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
 d

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

d
ru

g
s
. 

 

•
T

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 f

o
r 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

fo
r 

b
o
th

 a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 

d
ru

g
s
 i

n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 a

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 t

h
e
 a

g
e
s
 o

f 
3
0
 a

n
d
 5

0
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e
r,

 

H
e
a
lt
h
 S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 W

a
le

s
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

is
 a

s
 h

ig
h
 a

m
o
n
g

s
t 

th
e
 2

0
-3

0
 a

g
e
 g

ro
u
p
. 

T
h
is

 s
u
g

g
e
s
ts

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

o
u
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
y
o
u
n
g

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

•
In

 
re

c
e
n
t 

re
s
e
a
rc

h
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 

b
y
 

th
e
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

P
u
b
lic

 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 
fo

r 
W

a
le

s
, 

3
6
%

 
o
f 

1
6
 t

o
 2

4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

 i
n
 W

a
le

s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

b
in

g
e
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

w
e
e
k
, 

a
n
d
 5

2
%

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 d

ri
n
k
in

g
 a

b
o
v
e
 

g
u
id

e
lin

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

. 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

: 

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 

u
n
d
e
ra

g
e
 

s
a
le

s
 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
t 

o
n
 

a
n
d
 

o
ff

 
lic

e
n
c
e
s
 

a
n

d
 

p
ro

x
y
 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 

•
P

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t

o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

p
ro

x
y
 s

a
le

s
, 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
u
p
p
ly

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
to

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
  

o
f 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
, 

w
h
e
re

 
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
a
d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

d
ro

p
-i
n
s
, 

d
a
y
 c

a
re

, 
re

s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

re
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
, 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

, 

a
ft

e
r 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

 

•
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
to

 
y
o
u
n
g

 
c
a
re

rs
, 

s
ib

lin
g

s
 
a
n
d
 
 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 
o
f 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
rs

 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

: 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 

 
 

  
  

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

. 

Page 31



P
a
g

e
 1

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

T
a
c
k
le

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e

a
n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

: 
T

a
c
k
le

 h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

O
n
e
 o

f 
o
u
r 

k
e
y
 a

im
s
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

in
d
fu

l 
th

a
t 

th
e
re

 a
re

 s
o
m

e
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 g
ro

u
p
s
 w

h
o
 m

a
y
 b

e
 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

r 
p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
 b

u
t 

w
h
o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

re
p
o
rt

 c
ri
m

e
 o

r 
v
o
ic

e
 t

h
e
ir
 o

p
in

io
n
s
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 f

e
a
r 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

. 
W

e
 s

h
o
u
ld

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
lly

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 i
n
 o

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 s
e
tt

in
g

. 

T
h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 p

o
lic

e
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 h

a
s
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i

n
 t

h
e
 y

e
a
r,

 

a
n
d
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 l
o
w

e
r 

th
a
n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

e
x
p

e
ri
e
n
c
e
d
 b

y
 s

im
ila

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
  

T
h
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 i

n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 d
u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 o

r 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 a

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

 

Page 32



P
a
g

e
 1

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

 

•
H

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 i

s
 a

n
y
 c

ri
m

e
 “

w
h
ic

h
 i

s
 p

e
rc

e
iv

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 v

ic
ti
m

 o
r 

a
n
y
 

o
th

e
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
 t

o
 b

e
 b

a
s
e
d
 u

p
o
n
 p

re
ju

d
ic

e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

r 
h
a
tr

e
d
 o

f 
a
n

id
e
n
ti
fi
a
b
le

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

”
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

g
ro

u
p
 t

h
a
t 

is
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
ir
 r

a
c
e
, 

re
li

g
io

n
, 

s
e
x
u

a
li

ty
, 

o
r 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
. 

•
A

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

u
n
d
e
r-

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 c

ri
m

e
, 

w
h
e
n
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 t

h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
 o

f 
h
a
te

 

re
la

te
d
 
c
ri
m

e
 
p
a
rt

 
o
f 

th
e
 
a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 
n
e
e
d
s
 
to

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i

n
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

. 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
S

P
 h

a
s
 w

o
rk

e
d
 

w
it
h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 i

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 t

o
 i

m
p
ro

v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
v
e
r 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

. 
W

it
h
in

 
th

is
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

c
o
n
te

x
t,

 
it
 

is
 

n
o
 

s
u
rp

ri
s
e
 t

h
a
t 

re
p
o
rt

s
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
. 

 

•
D

u
ri
n
g

 2
0
1
0
 t

h
e
re

 w
e
re

 7
7
 h

a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

p
o
lic

e
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 5

4
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 w

e
re

 m
a
d
e
 a

t 
th

ir
d
 

p
a
rt

y
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
. 

 O
f 

th
e
 l
a
tt

e
r 

5
.5

%
 

w
e
re

 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

a
s
 

h
o
m

o
p
h
o
b
ic

 
a
n
d
 

5
.5

%
 

d
is

a
b
ili

ty
 

h
a
te

 

c
ri
m

e
.

•
D

u
ri
n
g

 
2
0
1
0
 
th

e
re

 
w

e
re

 
2
9
 
h
a
te

 
c
ri
m

e
 
o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 
re

p
o
rt

e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 

p
o
lic

e
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 

•
8
1
%

 o
f 

h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
s
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 i
n
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 w

e
re

 r
a
c
ia

lly
 

m
o
ti
v
a
te

d
, 

w
it
h
 h

o
m

o
p
h
o
b
ic

 r
e
la

te
d
 o

ff
e
n
c
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e
 n

e
x
t 

m
o
s
t 

p
re

v
a
le

n
t 

ty
p
e
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
, 

a
t 

1
4
%

 o
f 

th
e
 t

o
ta

l.

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

: 

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 
to

 
im

p
ro

v
e
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
c
o
h
e
s
io

n
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 
o
f 

h
a
te

 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
. 

•
W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 t

o
 

re
p
o
rt

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 

•
W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 
in

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
c
e
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

: 
T

a
c
k
le

 h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

Page 33



P
a
g

e
 1

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 2

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 f

e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

E
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

%
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 N

W
P

 “
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
” 

w
h
o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 p

o
lic

e
 &

 c
o
u
n
c
il 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

: 
E

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

W
h

y
 i

s
 t

h
is

 a
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 ?
 

W
h
ile

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

in
 a

c
tu

a
l 
c
ri
m

e
 l
e
v
e
ls

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 a
 d

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n
a
te

, 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 f

e
e
l 

th
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 w

it
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 t

h
e
 ‘

p
e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
 g

a
p
’ 

a
n
d
 i

s
 a

n
 i

s
s
u
e
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
lly

 w
it
h
 t

w
o
 

th
ir
d
s
 t

o
 t

h
re

e
 q

u
a
rt

e
rs

 o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 s
u
rv

e
y
e
d
 a

n
n
u
a
lly

 f
e
e
lin

g
 t

h
a
t 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i
s
 r

is
in

g
, 

w
h
e
n
 i
n
 f

a
c
t 

it
 h

a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

d
e
c
a
d
e
 

B
o
th

 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 
a
n
d
 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
S

a
fe

ty
 
P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 
n
e
e
d
 
to

 
p
u
t 

a
 
g

re
a
te

r 

e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i

n
 l

in
e
 w

it
h

 t
h
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i

n
 c

ri
m

e
 t

h
e
y
 

a
re

 a
c
h
ie

v
in

g
 

Page 34



P
a
g

e
 1

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

W
h

a
t 

d
id

 t
h

e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
te

ll
 u

s
 ?

. 
 

•
2
.1

%
 o

f 
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 h
a
v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e
 

v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 
c
ri
m

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
a
s
t 

y
e
a
r 

b
u
t 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

re
c
e
n
t 

B
ri
ti
s
h
 

c
ri
m

e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

s
 t

h
a
t 

3
.9

%
 t

h
in

k
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 

o
f 

th
is

 k
in

d
 o

f 
c
ri
m

e
. 

 

•
2
.4

%
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i

n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a

v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 

b
e
in

g
 a

 v
ic

ti
m

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 i

n
 t

h
e
 l

a
s
t 

y
e
a
r,

 b
u
t 

1
1
.1

%
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 t
h
in

k
 

th
e
ir
 h

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 i
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 e

x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 c

ri
m

e
 

•
8
7
%

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 8

0
%

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

w
a
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 b
y
 

N
o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
ils

 

•
T

h
e
 f

in
d
in

g
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
lic

e
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
, 

re
v
e
a

le
d
 t

h
a
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 t

w
o
 c

o
u
n
c
ils

, 
id

e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t

h
e
ir
 m

a
in

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 w

e
re

: 

o
 

C
a
re

le
s
s
 a

n
d
 d

a
n
g

e
ro

u
s
 d

ri
v
in

g
 

o
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 h
a
n
g

in
g

 a
ro

u
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

tr
e
e
ts

 

o
 

P
e
o
p
le

 u
s
in

g
 o

r 
d
e
a
lin

g
 d

ru
g

s
 

o
 

R
u
b
b
is

h
 o

r 
lit

te
r 

ly
in

g
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

o
 

V
a
n
d
a
lis

m
, 

g
ra

ff
it
i 
to

 p
ro

p
e
rt

y
 o

r 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

in
g

 y
e
a
r 

w
e
 w

il
l 

:

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 k
e
y
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
d
e

n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 

C
S

P
 a

c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t

o
 h

ig
h
lig

h
t 

k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
ri
m

e
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t,

 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 

re
v
ie

w
 

a
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

o
f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 I
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

to
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i

n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
; 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
; 

w
e
b
 b

a
s
e
d
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 
a
n
d
 
in

v
o
lv

in
g

 
th

e
 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
in

 
c
a
m

p
a

ig
n
s
 
a
n
d
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
  

•
D

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t,

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

“P
re

v
e
n
t”

 
e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 
a
n
ti
-t

e
rr

o
ri
s
m

 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
 
in

 

lin
e
 w

it
h
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

: 
E

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

Page 35



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 M
e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 S

u
c
c
e
s
s
 

P
a
g

e
 2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

e
 w

il
l 

m
e
a
s
u

re
 o

u
r 

s
u

c
c
e
s
s
 2

0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
  

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 h

a
v
e
 s

e
t 

tw
o
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 –

 c
le

a
r 

s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

w
h
a
t 

w
e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
d
ic

a
to

rs
 t

h
a
t 

w
ill

 l
e
t 

u
s
 k

n
o
w

 i
f 

w
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
m

 a
re

 s
h
o
w

n
 b

e
lo

w
 
 

 

•
 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
 -

 ‘
O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i
s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
’ 
 

 •
 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 -

 ‘
O

u
r 

a
re

a
 f

e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
’ 
 

T
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 w

e
 w

a
n

t 
a
n

d
 i

n
d

ic
a
to

rs
 o

f 
o

u
r 

s
u

c
c
e
s
s
:

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
) 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

T
o
ta

l 
c
ri
m

e
 

T
h
e
 t

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 c

ri
m

e
s
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

a
 p

e
r 

a
n
n
u
m

 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry

 1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
  

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 2

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 f

e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri

m
e
) 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 
D

e
ta

il
e
d

 d
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

P
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
  

%
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 t

h
e
 N

o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

h
o
 f

e
e
l 
th

a
t 

‘t
h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
ir

 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 d
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a

v
io

u
r’
 

Page 36



F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 &

 W
re

x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 –

 M
e
a
s
u

ri
n

g
 S

u
c
c
e
s
s
 

P
a
g

e
 2

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
c
o
rd

e
d
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

T
a
c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 A

S
B

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
M

E
D

IU
M

 
H

IG
H

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 a

c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 

a
c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
H

IG
H

 
A

d
u
lt
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 (
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
) 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 (
Y

J
S

) 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 

A
d
u
lt
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t.

 Y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 

re
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

(Y
J
S

) 

T
a
c
k
le

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e

a
n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

  

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 2

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 f

e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

 

E
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

%
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 N

W
P

 “
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
” 

w
h
o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 p

o
lic

e
 &

 c
o
u
n

c
il 

Page 37



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 &

 s
e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

P
a
g

e
 2

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n

t 
c
ri

m
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
 

T
o
ta

l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n
 a

c
ro

s
s
 F

lin
ts

h
ir

e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 1

5
%

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
0
, 

w
it
h
 a

 1
6
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 1

4
%

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
o
u
n
ty

 B
o
ro

u
g

h
. 

  

•
 

T
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 h

a
s
 r

e
m

a
in

e
d
 f

a
ir
ly

 s
ta

b
le

 s
in

c
e
 2

0
0
8
 w

h
ile

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 t
h
e
re

 a
p
p
e
a
rs

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

 s
lig

h
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i

n
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 r

e
c
o
rd

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
p
e
a
t 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 t

h
e
 M

u
lt
i 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 (

M
A

R
A

C
) 

h
a
s
 

re
m

a
in

e
d
 f

a
ir
ly

 s
te

a
d
y
 i
n
 b

o
th

 c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 l
a

s
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

 a
t 

a
ro

u
n
d
 2

5
%

 t
o
 2

7
%

 

Page 38



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 &

 s
e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

P
a
g

e
 2

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

V
io

le
n

c
e
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

th
e
 p

e
rs

o
n

 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t

o
 c

o
in

c
id

e
 w

it
h

 e
v
e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 t

im
e
s
 o

f 
y
e
a
r 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 k

n
o
w

n
 t

o
 p

re
s
e
n
t 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
fu

e
lle

d
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
. 

…
. 

m
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
w

 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 &

 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 v

io
le

n
t 

c
ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

0
.4

 
0
.3

8
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

o
f 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
w

a
tc

h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 u

s
e
 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 p

o
w

e
rs

 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 h

a
rm

fu
l 
s
a
le

s
 o

f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
 s

a
fe

 n
ig

h
t 

ti
m

e
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
 

…
. 

re
d
u
c
e
 a

s
s
a
u
lt
s
 i
n
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
s
s
a
u
lt
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 i
n
ju

ry
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

4
.4

 
6
.5

7
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

p
o
s
it
iv

e
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 

in
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 f

ro
m

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e

d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

o
f 

N
ig

h
ts

a
fe

 a
n
d
 P

u
b
w

a
tc

h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
. 

Page 39



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 &

 s
e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

P
a
g

e
 2

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 a

b
u

s
e
  

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

%
 R

e
p
e
a
t 

re
fe

rr
a
ls

 t
o
 

M
A

R
A

C
 (

C
A

A
D

A
 d

a
ta

) 
2
5
.5

%
3

2
7
.5

%
3

P
ro

v
id

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 M

u
lt
i 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 R

is
k
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 (

M
A

R
A

C
) 

w
h
ic

h
 c

o
n
s
id

e
rs

 h
ig

h
 

ri
s
k
 c

a
s
e
s
 

…
. 

re
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 w

h
o
 s

u
ff

e
r 

re
p
e
a
t 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
. 

%
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
b
u
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 

(P
o
lic

e
 d

a
ta

) 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

a
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e
n
s
iv

e
 t

a
rg

e
t 

h
a
rd

e
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
ly

 f
it
ti
n
g

 o
f 

a
n
y
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,

 

p
a
rt

ic
u
la

rl
y
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 v

ic
ti
m

s
.

R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n

c
e
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 c

h
a
lle

n
g

in
g

 a
tt

it
u
d
e

s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

y
 u

n
d
e
rr

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 g

ro
u
p
s

…
. 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
b
u
s
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 

T
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

a
b
u
s
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
  

W
re

x
h
a
m

 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

c
c
e
s
s
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

%
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

to
 j
u
s
ti
c
e

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 I

n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 

A
d
v
o
c
a
c
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

ID
V

A
) 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 S

y
s
te

m
.

…
. 

…
…

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

to
 

ju
s
ti
c
e
. 

M
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
ra

te
 t

o
 

M
A

R
A

C
 

4
2
.5

%
3

2
9
.9

%
3

P
ro

m
o
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

th
a
t 

c
a
s
e
s
 a

re
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a

n
d
 r

e
fe

rr
e

d
 t

o
 

M
A

R
A

C
 

3
 C

A
A

D
A

 D
a

ta
 J

u
l 
2

0
1

0
-J

u
n

 2
0

1
1

 

Page 40



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

v
io

le
n
t 

c
ri
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 &

 s
e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

P
a
g

e
 2

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 

v
io

le
n

c
e
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

P
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r

e
g

io
n
a
l 
jo

in
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 S

y
s
te

m
 

…
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 

s
e
x
u
a
l 
o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 

b
ro

u
g

h
t 

to
 j
u
s
ti
c
e
 

%
 o

f 
s
e
ri
o
u
s
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
o
ff

e
n
c
e
s
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

re
 b

ro
u
g

h
t 

to
 j
u
s
ti
c
e

T
B

C
T

B
C

P
ro

m
o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 S

e
x
u
a
l 
A

b
u
s
e
 

R
e
fe

rr
a
l 
C

e
n
tr

e
 (

S
A

R
C

) 
a
n
d
 l
in

k
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
a
rg

e
te

d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
w

o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e

o
p
le

, 

lin
k
e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

’s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 

a
n
d
 r

is
k
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
th

e
 r

is
k
s
 o

f 
b
e
c
o
m

in
g

 a
 v

ic
ti
m

 a
n
d
 

p
re

v
e
n
t 

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

re
n
’s

 B
o
a
rd

 t
o
 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t 

th
e
 S

e
x
u
a
l 
E

x
p
lo

it
a
ti
o
n
 R

is
k
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 (
S

E
R

A
F

) 

…
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 

a
re

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
s
e
x
u
a
l 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 

%
 o

f 
v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
s
e
x
u
a
l 

v
io

le
n
c
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 1

3
 

a
n
d
 1

7
 y

e
a
rs

 o
ld

 

T
B

C
T

B
C

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
ls

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

ly
 t

o
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 a
t 

ri
s
k
 o

f 
s
e
x
u
a
l 
v
io

le
n
c
e
 

Page 41



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 –
 T

a
c
k
le

 a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

 

P
a
g

e
 2

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

T
a
c
k
le

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

 
H

IG
H

 
H

IG
H

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
S

B
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

  

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 
2
0
0
7
 
a
n
d
 
2
0
1
0
 
a
n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 
to

 
th

e
 
p
o
lic

e
 
re

d
u
c
e
d
 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 
fr

o
m

 
1
1
,1

0
7
 
in

c
id

e
n
ts

 
to

 
8
,2

0
0
 
in

 
W

re
x
h
a
m

, 
a
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
2
6
%

. 
In

 F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 i
t 

fe
ll 

b
y
 1

8
.5

%
 

•
 

C
ri
m

in
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 i
n
 b

o
th

 c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
. 

In
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 i
t 

h
a
s
 f

a
lle

n
 b

y
 3

6
%

 s
in

c
e
 2

0
0
8
 (

w
it
h
 a

 2
1
%

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
0
).

 I
n
 t

h
e
 s

a
m

e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 i
t 

fe
ll 

in
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 b
y
 1

2
.5

%
 

•
 

In
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 t

h
e
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
d
 a

 n
e
w

 c
la

s
s
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 s

y
s
te

m
 f

o
r 

A
n
ti
-S

o
c
ia

l 
B

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

to
 a

llo
c
a
te

 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

re
e
 c

a
te

g
o
ri
e
s
 -

 

P
e
rs

o
n
a
l,
 N

u
is

a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l.
  

T
h
is

 m
e
a
n
s
 t

h
a
t 

h
is

to
ri
c
a
l 
d
a
ta

 p
ri
o
r 

to
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
1
 i
s
 n

o
t 

c
o
m

p
a
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 n

e
w

 b
a
s
e
lin

e
s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

o
 b

e
 

s
e
t.

 

Page 42



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 –
 T

a
c
k
le

 a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

 

P
a
g

e
 2

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

R
o

w
d

y
 n

u
is

a
n

c
e
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 t

a
c
ti
c
a
l 
m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 m

e
e
ti
n
g

 

fo
r 

th
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
p
re

v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 

a
n
d
 r

e
p
e
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
, 

e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
g

a
in

s
t 

o
ff

e
n

d
e
rs

 a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 a

g
a
in

s
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ro
b
le

m
 l

o
c
a
ti

o
n

s
…

. 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

T
o
 b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

T
o
 b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 a

re
 r

e
p
e
a
te

d
ly

 

in
v
o
lv

e
d
 i
n
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r,

 u
s
in

g
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 

re
s
to

ra
ti
v
e
 r

e
s
o
lu

ti
o
n
s
, 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l,
 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 t

a
c
ti
c
a
l 
m

e
e
ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

a
rg

e
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
e
re

 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 a

n
ti
s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 a

 p
ro

b
le

m
 

…
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 

re
la

te
d
 A

S
B

  

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 

A
S

B
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
c
o
rd

e
d
 b

y
 

p
o
lic

e
…

T
o
 b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

T
o
 b

e
 

e
s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

le
g

is
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

th
e
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
a
le

 o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
in

 l
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 p

re
m

is
e
s
 (

fo
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

 t
o
 m

in
o
rs

 o
r 

th
e
 i
n
to

x
ic

a
te

d
) 

Page 43



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 –
 T

a
c
k
le

 a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

 

P
a
g

e
 2

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

C
ri

m
in

a
l 

a
n

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e
n

ta
l 

d
a
m

a
g

e
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 G

in
g

e
rb

re
a
d
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
e
c
u
ri
ty

 i
s
 

in
 p

la
c
e
 f

o
r 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 i
n
 b

o
th

 c
o
u
n
ti
e
s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 h

o
lid

a
y
 

p
e
ri
o
d
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

d
iv

e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

fo
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e
 b

e
 e

n
g

a
g

e
d

 i
n
 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
v
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 d

u
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
h
o
lid

a
y
 p

e
ri
o
d
s
 

S
p
e
c
if
ic

 e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 p

re
v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 

h
o
ts

p
o
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 a

n
a
ly

s
is

, 
a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

in
te

lli
g

e
n
c
e
 

…
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 o
f 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 

d
a
m

a
g

e
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

in
a
l 
d
a
m

a
g

e
 

in
c
id

e
n
ts

 p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

1
0
.5

5
 

1
7
.3

1
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 r

u
n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

Page 44



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q
u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

P
a
g

e
 2

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
M

E
D

IU
M

 
H

IG
H

 
N

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 a

c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
 

A
c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

u
rg

la
ry

, 
th

e
ft

 o
f 

a
n
d
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
o
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

o
b
b
e
ry

. 

•
 

B
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
0
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 t
h

e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
v
o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 c

ri
m

e
s
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 1

5
%

. 
  

•
 

In
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

re
d
u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i

n
 b

o
th

 b
u
rg

la
ry

 (
d
o
w

n
 2

1
%

) 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
ft

s
 f

ro
m

 v
e
h
ic

le
s
 (

4
0
%

),
 w

h
ile

 W
re

x
h
a
m

 h
a
s
 s

e
e
n
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 t

h
e
ft

 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 b

y
 2

0
%

  

•
 

T
h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

s
e
ri
o
u
s
 a

c
q

u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 w

a
s
 5

.0
7
 p

e
r 

th
o
u
s
a
n
d
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
, 

a
n
d
 9

.3
9
 p

e
r 

th
o
u
s
a
n
d
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

. 

Page 45



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q
u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

P
a
g

e
 3

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

D
o

m
e
s
ti

c
 b

u
rg

la
ry

 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 o

u
r 

s
tr

o
n
g

 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 N

e
ig

h
b
o
u

rh
o
o
d
 

W
a
tc

h
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 O

n
lin

e
 W

a
tc

h
 L

in
k
 (

O
W

L
) 

to
o
l 
to

 d
e
liv

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

le
rt

s
 t

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

a
tc

h
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

. 

…
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

b
u
rg

la
ry

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

b
u
rg

la
ri
e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

3
.5

 
8
.6

 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 b
u
rg

la
ry

 “
h
o
t-

s
p
o
ts

” 
o
r 

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
ri
s
k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 h

o
m

e
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

…
. 

M
a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
w

 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

d
is

tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 

b
u
rg

la
ri
e
s

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

d
is

tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 

b
u
rg

la
ri
e
s
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

0
.0

5
 

0
.1

9
 

M
a
in

ta
in

 a
n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 o

u
r 

“t
a
rg

e
t 

h
a
rd

e
n
in

g
”4

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
. 

 

4
 T

a
rg

e
t 

h
a

rd
e

n
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
 s

e
c
u

ri
ty

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

/o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

c
u

ri
ty

 m
e

a
s
u

re
s
. 

 

Page 46



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

a
c
q
u
is

it
iv

e
 c

ri
m

e
 

P
a
g

e
 3

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

V
e
h

ic
le

 c
ri

m
e
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
  

ta
c
k
lin

g
 v

e
h
ic

le
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

, 

d
e
c
o
y
 c

a
rs

, 
m

o
b
ile

 a
u
to

m
a
te

d
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

p
la

te
 r

e
c
o
g

n
it
io

n
, 

v
e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

a
c
k
s

…
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 

s
to

le
n

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
ft

s
 o

f 
a
 v

e
h
ic

le
 

p
e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

1
.5

9
 

1
.8

4
 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 h

a
v
e
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 b
e
e
n
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
d
 

in
 v

e
h
ic

le
 c

ri
m

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 M

o
to

r 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 t

o
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
th

e
m

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g

…
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

ti
m

e
s
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y
 i
s
 

s
to

le
n
 f

ro
m

 a
 v

e
h
ic

le

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

th
e
ft

s
 f

ro
m

 a
 

v
e
h
ic

le
 p

e
r 

1
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

1
.7

8
 

3
.4

7
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
e
h
ic

le
 s

e
c
u
ri
ty

 m
e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 i
n
 

s
e
le

c
te

d
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

r 
c
a
r 

p
a
rk

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

a
re

a

Page 47



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

P
a
g

e
 3

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
o
s
e
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

w
h
ic

h
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g

e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
H

IG
H

 
A

d
u
lt
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 (
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
) 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 r

a
te

 (
Y

J
S

) 

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
T

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 o

n
ly

 1
%

, 
a
n
d
 h

a
d
 d

e
te

ri
o
ra

te
d
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 b

y
 2

3
%

 c
o
m

p
a
ri
n
g

 r
a
te

s
 i
n
 

D
e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 t

o
 t

h
e
 2

0
0
5
 b

a
s
e
lin

e
. 

T
h
is

 i
s
 i
n
 c

o
n
tr

a
s
t 

to
 a

 2
0
%

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

a
c
ro

s
s
 W

a
le

s
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

.

•
T

h
e
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 r

a
te

 o
f 

a
d
u
lt
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
, 

w
h
ils

t 
u
n
d
e
r 

th
e
 s

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
a
s
 7

.9
%

 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 1

4
.2

%
 i

n
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

. 
T

h
is

 c
o
m

p
a
re

s
 t

o
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
1
.1

%
, 

a
n
d
 a

 N
o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
 o

f 
1
0
.9

%
  

Page 48



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

P
a
g

e
 3

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

A
d

u
lt

 o
ff

e
n

d
e
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 t
o
 t

a
c
k
le

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
  

 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
te

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

n
e
e
d
s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 P

ro
lif

ic
 a

n
d
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 

O
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

’ 
s
c
h
e
m

e
, 

a
n
d
 t

a
k
e
 t

h
e
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

im
p
ro

v
e
 o

u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ro
lif

ic
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
. 

…
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
a
d
u
lt
s
 

%
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 

W
a
le

s
 P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 w
h
o
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d

7
.6

8
%

 
1
3
.5

1
%

 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d
 

O
ff

e
n
d
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

(I
O

M
) 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 

Page 49



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 b

y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

c
ti
v
e
ly

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 

P
a
g

e
 3

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

Y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
ff

e
n

d
e
r 

m
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 w
it
h
 t

h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

th
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
. 

 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
t 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 l
e
v
e
l 
a
c
ro

s
s
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 t
o
 t

a
c
k
le

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
  

 
…

. 
R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 

%
 o

f 
o
ff

e
n
d
e
rs

 m
a
n
a
g

e
d
 b

y
 

th
e
 Y

o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 

w
h
o
 r

e
-o

ff
e
n
d

1
.4

9
 

1
.1

7
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 Y

J
S

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 d

iv
e
rs

io
n
a
ry

 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

y
o
u
n
g

 

p
e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 m

is
u
s
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
s
, 

to
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 t

h
e
ir
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

th
e
ir
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 
th

e
m

 r
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
 

Page 50



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

P
a
g

e
 3

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 

A
c
h
ie

v
e
 a

 w
a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 o

f 
n
o
t 

m
o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

d
a
y
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t

re
a
tm

e
n
t.

 

%
 o

f 
y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
fe

rr
e
d
 f

ro
m

 Y
o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
m

m
e
n
c
in

g
 a

n
 a

g
re

e
d
 c

a
re

 p
la

n
 n

o
 l
a
te

r 

th
a
n
 1

0
 w

o
rk

in
g

 d
a
y
s
 f

ro
m

 c
o
m

p
le

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 t

a
c
k
le

 a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 i
n
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 S

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

M
is

u
s
e
 A

c
ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

s
 (

S
M

A
T

).
  

E
a
c
h
 S

M
A

T
 h

a
s
 a

 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n

t’
s
 t

e
n
 y

e
a
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
 “

W
o
rk

in
g

 T
o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 H

a
rm

” 

•
B

o
th

 F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 h
a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

c
h
ie

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ta

rg
e
ts

 o
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

e
ri
o
d
 o

f 
th

e
 l
a
s
t 

p
la

n
. 

 

Page 51



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

P
a
g

e
 3

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

P
re

v
e
n

ti
n

g
 h

a
rm

 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

…
 h

e
lp

 c
h
ild

re
n
 &

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 r
e
s
is

t,
 

re
d
u
c
e
 o

r 
d
e
la

y
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 b

y
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
n
g

 t
h
e
m

 o
f 

th
e
 

d
a
m

a
g

e
 t

h
a
t 

it
 c

a
n
 

c
a
u
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
ir
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

th
e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 

w
id

e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

a
tt

e
n
d
in

g
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
  

6
4
9
0

T
B

C
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n

 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 t

o
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

Page 52



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

P
a
g

e
 3

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

T
a
c
k
li

n
g

 a
v
a
il

a
b

il
it

y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c
ti

n
g

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 f

o
c
u
s
e
d
 o

n
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 u

n
d
e
ra

g
e
 s

a
le

s
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
a
t 

o
n
 

a
n
d
 o

ff
 l
ic

e
n
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
x
y
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
in

g
 

…
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 

in
a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

a
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
a
lc

o
h
o
l 
to

 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

P
e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
te

s
t 

p
u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 b

y
 y

o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

w
o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h
 T

ra
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a

 

s
a
le

 

T
B

C
1
2
%

5

(3
3
%

)6
W

e
 w

ill
 p

ro
m

o
te

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
t 

p
ro

x
y
 s

a
le

s
, 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o

f 
in

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 s
u
p
p
ly

 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 
to

 y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

5
 O

ff
 s

a
le

s
  

 
6

 O
n

 s
a

le
s

Page 53



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

P
a
g

e
 3

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
rs

 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

 %
 w

a
it
in

g
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

0
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 d
a
y
s
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
n
d
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t.

 

7
9
.8

%
 

5
7
%

 
…

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

%
 w

a
it
in

g
 n

o
 m

o
re

 t
h
a
n
 1

0
 

w
o
rk

in
g

 d
a
y
s
 w

a
it
in

g
 t

im
e
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 a

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t.

9
6
.4

%
 

9
7
.3

%
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 

a
d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

d
ro

p
-i
n
s
, 

d
a
y
 c

a
re

, 
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 

re
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n
, 

re
c
o
v
e
ry

, 
a
ft

e
r 

c
a
re

 a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

Page 54



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 –
 R

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 h

a
rm

 t
h
a
t 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 c

a
u
s
e
s
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d
  

 
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 

P
a
g

e
 3

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 f
a
m

il
ie

s
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

…
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 r

is
k
 o

f 

h
a
rm

 t
o
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

a
d
u
lt
s
 a

s
 a

 

c
o
n
s
e
q

u
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
a
 

p
a
re

n
ts

, 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 o
r 

c
h
ild

’s
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 

m
is

u
s
e

th
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
o
u
n
g

 p
e
o
p
le

 

w
h
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

T
B

C
 

T
B

C
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 a

n
d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

a
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 y

o
u
n
g

 c
a
re

rs
, 

s
ib

lin
g

s
 a

n
d
  

fa
m

ili
e
s
 o

f 
s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
rs

 

Page 55



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

 –
 T

a
c
k
le

 h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
a
g

e
 4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 1

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 i

s
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

  
(r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

ri
m

e
)

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

T
a
c
k
le

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d

 c
ri

m
e

a
n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
M

E
D

IU
M

 
T

o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 

re
p
o
rt

e
d
 

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
A

 k
e
y
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 h

a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
 i

s
 t

o
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 v

ic
ti
m

’s
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 i

n
, 

a
n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
, 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

. 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 C
S

P
 h

a
s
 

w
o
rk

e
d
 w

it
h
 c

o
lle

a
g

u
e
s
 i

n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
h
e
s
io

n
 t

o
 i

m
p

ro
v
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
v
e
r 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

y
e
a
rs

; 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
lin

g
 

w
it
h
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
. 

 T
h
is

 h
a
s
 l

e
d
 t

o
 a

n
 i

n
c
re

a
s
e
 i

n
 i

n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
s
e
 m

e
a
n
s
 a

n
d
 a

ls
o
 o

f 
c
a
s
e
s
 w

it
h
 a

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 m

u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
  

•
F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 h

a
s
 a

 l
o
w

e
r 

ra
te

 o
f 

h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
o
 p

o
lic

e
 t

h
a
n
 i
ts

 m
o
s
t 

s
im

ila
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
, 

w
h
ile

 W
re

x
h
a
m

’s
 r

a
te

 o
f 

re
p
o
rt

in
g

 i
s
 h

ig
h
e
r 

th
a
n
 

th
e
 m

o
s
t 

s
im

ila
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 

Page 56



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 6

 –
 T

a
c
k
le

 h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
a
g

e
 4

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
a
te

 c
ri

m
e
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 

o
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 o

f 
h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
l 
w

it
h
 p

e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
.

W
e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o
r 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

t 
th

ir
d
 p

a
rt

y
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
e
n
tr

e
s
 

in
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
‘S

a
fe

r 
W

a
le

s
’ 
in

 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e

8

…
. 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 t

h
e
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

v
ic

ti
m

s
 

h
a
v
e
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 h
a
te

 

c
ri
m

e
s

T
o
ta

l 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
a
te

 r
e
la

te
d
 

c
ri
m

e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
id

e
n
ts

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d

5
2
 

1
0
3
 

(5
4
)7

W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
h
e
s
io

n
 t

e
a
m

s
 t

o
 

d
e
liv

e
r 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

it
y
 a

im
e
d
 a

t 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
, 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n
g

in
g

 

p
e
rp

e
tr

a
to

rs
 t

o
 j
u
s
ti
c
e
 

7
 5

4
 c

a
s
e
s
 w

e
re

 r
e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 T

h
ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n
 W

re
x
h
a
m

 b
e
tw

e
e
n
 J

a
n
 a

n
d
 D

e
c
 2

0
1
0
 i
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t

o
 t

h
o
s
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e

8
 T

h
ir
d
 P

a
rt

y
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 C

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 v

e
n
u
e
s
 a

t 
w

h
ic

h
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 h
a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 ‘
S

a
fe

r 
W

a
le

s
’ 
is

 a
n
 a

n
ti
-h

a
te

 c
ri
m

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

to
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 a

n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le

 v
ic

ti
m

s
 t

o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
b
u
s
e
.

Page 57



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

 –
 E

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 P
a
g

e
 4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

H
o

w
 w

il
l 

w
e
 m

e
a
s
u

re
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 ?

 

O
u

tc
o

m
e
 2

 :
 O

u
r 

a
re

a
 f

e
e
ls

 l
ik

e
 a

 s
a
fe

 p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l

iv
e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it

 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 

In
d

ic
a
to

r 

E
n
g

a
g

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 a

n
d
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 p

u
b

li
c
 c

o
n

fi
d

e
n

c
e

H
IG

H
 

H
IG

H
 

%
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 N

W
P

 “
c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
” 

w
h
o
 

c
o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 p

o
lic

e
 &

 t
h
e
ir

 

lo
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

W
h

e
re

 a
re

 w
e
 n

o
w

 ?
 

•
B

e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
8
 a

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 h

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 t
h
e
 B

C
S

 s
h

o
w

e
d
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

A
S

B
 f

a
lli

n
g

 f
ro

m
 o

v
e
r 

1
1
%

 t
o
 9

%
, 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 a
b
o
u
t 

d
ru

g
 u

s
e
 

fa
lli

n
g

 f
ro

m
 2

7
%

 t
o
 1

8
%

 a
n
d
 p

e
rc

e
p
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
d
ru

n
k
 a

n
d
 r

o
w

d
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 s
te

a
d
y
 a

ro
u
n
d
 2

2
%

 t
o
 2

3
%

. 

•
H

o
w

e
v
e
r,

 d
e
s
p
it
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 2

0
0
9
 a

n
d
 2

0
1
0
, 

th
e
 B

ri
s
ti
s
h
 C

ri
m

e
 S

u
rv

e
y
 (

B
C

S
) 

fo
r 

N
o
rt

h
 

W
a
le

s
 s

h
o
w

e
d
 t

h
a
t 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
0
9
 a

n
d
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
, 

o
 

th
e
 p

e
rc

e
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 c
o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

A
S

B
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 a

re
a
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 f

ro
m

 9
%

 t
o
 1

1
%

, 

o
 

th
o
s
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

d
ru

g
 u

s
e
 a

n
d
 d

e
a
lin

g
 r

o
s
e
 f

ro
m

 u
n
d
e
r 

1
8
%

 t
o
 2

1
%

, 
a
n
d
 

o
 

th
o
s
e
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

e
d
 a

b
o
u
t 

d
ru

n
k
 a

n
d
 r

o
w

d
y
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

ro
s
e
 f

ro
m

 u
n
d
e
r 

2
2
%

 t
o
 o

v
e
r 

2
7
%

. 
 

Page 58



2
0
1
1
/2

0
1
4
 A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
s
 

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 7

 –
 E

n
g
a
g
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 r

e
-a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 P
a
g

e
 4

3
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

e
-a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e
 

B
y
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
4
 w

e
 

w
il

l 
…

. 
In

d
ic

a
to

r 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 

B
a
s
e
li

n
e
 

2
0
1
0
/1

1
 

K
e
y
 a

c
ti

o
n

s
 

C
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
k
e
y
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 i
n
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 i
s
s
u
e

s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

S
P

 a
c
ti
o
n
 g

ro
u
p
s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 

s
e
a
s
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 t

o
 

h
ig

h
lig

h
t 

k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
ri
m

e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n

it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 

a
n
d
 r

e
in

fo
rc

e
 p

o
s
it
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g

e
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

s
a
fe

ty
 i
n
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
. 

…
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t,

 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
p
u
b
lic

 

re
-a

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

%
 o

f 
re

s
p
o
n
d
e
n
ts

 t
o
 N

o
rt

h
 

W
a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y
 w

h
o
 

b
e
lie

v
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
-

s
o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

is
 b

e
in

g
 

d
e
a
lt
 w

it
h
 b

y
 t

h
e
 p

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

8
3
%

* 
8
7
%

* 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t,

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

 I
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

u
b
lic

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 C

S
P

 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
; 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
; 

W
e
b
 

b
a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
o
lv

in
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n

 

C
S

P
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

x
e
rc

is
e
s
. 

…
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

a
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 

re
s
ili

e
n
t 

to
 v

io
le

n
t 

e
x
tr

e
m

is
m

 

N
o
t 

a
p
p
lic

a
b
le

 
N

/A
 

N
/A

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
t,

 m
o
n
it
o
r 

a
n
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 “

P
re

v
e
n
t”

 e
le

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t’
s
 

a
n
ti
-t

e
rr

o
ri
s
m

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 i
n
 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
 G

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

9
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
0
 N

o
rt

h
 W

a
le

s
 P

o
lic

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
u
b
lic

 c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 s

u
rv

e
y

Page 59



D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

P
a
g

e
 4

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

F
li

n
ts

h
ir

e
 

&
 

W
re

x
h

a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 (

C
S

P
) 

a
re

 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

b
o
d
ie

s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

ta
c
k
lin

g
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r.

 T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

m
e
e
t 

o
n
 

a
 

q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 

b
a
s
is

 
to

 
s
e
t 

th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 

a
n
d
 

p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
, 

m
o
n
it
o
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
, 

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
. 

T
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 s

tr
a
te

g
y
, 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
a
n
d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

a
re

 
in

 
p
la

c
e
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
c
ro

s
s
-

b
o
u
n
d
a
ry

 m
u
lt
i-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
, 

th
a
t 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 a
t 

th
e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
le

v
e
l 

a
c
ro

s
s
 
a
 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

is
s
u
e
s
 
s
u
c
h
 
a
s
 
re

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 
a
n
d
 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
. 

B
o
th

 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

a
re

 
c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 

to
 

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 

c
o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 

a
 

w
ill

in
g

n
e
s
s
 
to

 
s
e
e
k
 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 
fo

r 
jo

in
t 

w
o
rk

in
g

 
w

it
h
in

 
th

e
 

c
o
n
te

x
t 

o
f 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

s
u
b
-r

e
g

io
n
a
l 

a
n
d
 
re

g
io

n
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

 
in

 
N

o
rt

h
 

W
a
le

s
.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

s
 

E
a
c
h
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
 h

a
s
 a

 d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a
m

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
th

e
 

w
o
rk

 
o
f 

th
e
ir
 

C
S

P
 

in
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
, 

c
o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
n
g

, 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 t
h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 

in
te

r-
a
g

e
n
c
y
 t

e
a
m

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 s

ta
ff

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th

o
ri
ty

, 
p
o
lic

e
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 s

ta
ff

 w
h
o
 a

re
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 W

e
ls

h
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 H

o
m

e
 O

ff
ic

e
  

W
o

rk
in

g
 i

n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

v
e
rl
a
p
 a

n
d
 l
in

k
 t

o
 m

a
n
y
 a

s
p
e
c
ts

 o
f 

a
g

e
n
c
y
, 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t,

 a
n
d
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
. 

 T
h
is

 i
s
 r

e
fl
e
c
te

d
 i
n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 1

7
 

o
f 

th
e
 
C

ri
m

e
 
&

 
D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t 

1
9
9
8
 
(a

n
d
 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
 
in

 
s
u
b
s
e
q

u
e
n
t 

a
m

e
n
d
m

e
n
ts

) 
 

“I
t 

is
 

th
e
 

d
u
ty

 
o
f 

e
a
c
h
 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
to

 
e
x
e
rc

is
e
 

it
s
 

v
a
ri
o
u
s
 

fu
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 
w

it
h
 
d
u
e
 
re

g
a
rd

 
to

 
th

e
 
lik

e
ly

 
e
ff

e
c
t 

o
n
, 

a
n
d
 
th

e
 

n
e
e
d
 t

o
 d

o
 a

ll 
th

a
t 

it
 r

e
a
s
o
n
a
b
ly

 c
a
n
 t

o
 p

re
v
e
n
t 

 

(a
) 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

in
 i

ts
 a

re
a
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 
a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 l

o
c
a
l 

e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t)

; 

a
n
d
  

(b
) 

th
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
ru

g
s
, 

a
lc

o
h
o
l 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
s
 i

n
 i

ts
 

a
re

a
.”

  

T
h
e
 

w
o
rk

 
o
f 

a
 

C
S

P
 

d
e
m

a
n
d
s
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 

jo
in

t 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
a
c
ro

s
s
 

a
n
d
 

b
e
tw

e
e
n
 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
. 

 
A

 
k
e
y
 
a
s
p
e
c
t 

o
f 

th
e
 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 
S

a
fe

ty
 

T
e
a
m

 w
o
rk

 i
s
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
n
d
 l
ia

is
o
n
 w

it
h
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

re
le

v
a
n
t 

m
u

lt
i 

a
g

e
n
c
y
 

g
ro

u
p
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 k

e
y
 s

tr
a
te

g
ic

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 b

o
th

 w
it
h
in

 a
n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 l

o
c
a
l 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 

to
 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 

th
e
 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

in
 

th
is

 

d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t.

 

Page 60



D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

P
a
g

e
 4

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

F
ig

 1
 F

li
n

ts
h

ir
e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p

s
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 B
o
a
rd

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

Im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 G

ro
u
p
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 C
ri
m

e
 

G
ro

u
p
 

S
M

A
T

 
R

e
d
u
c
in

g
 

R
e
-o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
ro

u
p
 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u
s
e
 

P
ro

je
c
t 

T
e
a
m

 
A

S
B

 F
o
ru

m
 

D
o
o
rs

te
p
 

C
ri
m

e
 

G
ro

u
p
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p
 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

G
ro

u
p
 

A
v
a
ila

b
ili

ty
 S

u
b
 

G
ro

u
p
 

C
h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

s
 

S
u
b
 G

ro
u
p
 

A
d
u
lt
s
 S

u
b
 

G
ro

u
p
 

P
ro

lif
ic

 a
n
d
 

O
th

e
r 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 
O

ff
e
n
d
e
r 

G
ro

u
p
 

In
te

g
ra

te
d
 

O
ff

e
n
d
e
r 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

M
A

R
A

C
 

S
te

e
ri
n
g

 
G

ro
u
p
 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

A
b
u
s
e
 C

o
u
rt

  
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 G
ro

u
p
 

M
A

R
A

C
 

S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

D
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

A
b
u
s
e
 C

o
u
rt

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
G

ro
u
p
 

P
re

v
e
n
t 

B
o
a
rd

 

P
re

v
e
n
t 

&
 

D
e
te

r 
P

a
n
e
l 

Page 61



D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

P
a
g

e
 4

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

F
ig

 2
 W

re
x
h

a
m

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 G
ro

u
p

s
 

W
re

x
h
a

m

C
o

m
m

u
n
it
y

S
a
fe

ty

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

S
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u
s
e
 

A
c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a
m

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

D
o

m
e
s
ti
c
 A

b
u

s
e
 &

 

S
e
x
u

a
l 
V

io
le

n
c
e

 

G
ro

u
p

A
n
ti
 S

o
c
ia

l 

B
e
h

a
v
io

u
r,

 

P
re

v
e
n

t 
a
n
d

 D
e

te
r 

G
ro

u
p

P
re

v
e
n

t 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 

G
ro

u
p

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y

C
o

h
e
s
io

n

C
o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n

G
ro

u
p

Y
o
u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

M
a
n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

B
o

a
rd

R
e
d
u

c
in

g
 r

e
-

o
ff

e
n
d
in

g
 

(E
a
s
te

rn
 –

 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 &
 

F
lin

ts
h
ir

e
)

D
is

tr
ic

t 
In

s
p

e
c
to

rs
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

G
ro

u
p
s

F
lin

ts
h
ir

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

Page 62



D
e
li

v
e
ri

n
g

 a
 s

a
fe

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

P
a
g

e
 4

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

C
o

n
c
lu

s
io

n

T
h
is

 
p
la

n
 

s
e
ts

 
o
u
t 

F
lin

ts
h
ir
e
 

a
n
d
 

W
re

x
h
a
m

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

S
a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
’ 

s
h
a
re

d
 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 
- 

th
e
y
 
re

fl
e
c
t 

lo
c
a
l 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

s
 

a
ff

e
c
ti
n
g

 b
o
th

 o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

d
d
re

s
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 

O
u
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 
P

la
n
 

is
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 

b
y
 

a
 

ro
b
u
s
t 

P
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

F
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

h
o
w

 w
e
ll 

th
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 

d
e
liv

e
rs

 t
h
e
 p

la
n
 a

n
d
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
s
 t

h
e
 d

e
s
ir
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

T
h
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 t

o
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 j
o
in

t 
p
ro

g
re

s
s
 t

o
 

e
n
s
u
re

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

d
e
s
ir
e
d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
, 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 d

is
o
rd

e
r 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

a
fe

ty
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

v
is

it
 F

lin
ts

h
ir
e
 o

r 
W

re
x
h
a
m

 

Page 63



P
a
g

e
 4

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 

Page 64



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

REPORT TO: 
 

COMMUNITY PROFILE & PARTNERSHIPS OVERVIEW & 
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

DATE: 
 

25 JULY 2013 

REPORT BY: 
 

MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER 
 

SUBJECT:  
 

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 

 
 
1.00 
 
1.01 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Community Profile & 
Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee. 

  
2.00 
 
2.01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2.02 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of 
sources.  Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny 
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred 
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Directors.  
Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work Programme and 
the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.  
 
In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of 
significance' to be applied.  This can be achieved by asking a range of 
questions as follows: 
 
1. Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives? 
2. Are there issues of weak or poor performance? 
3. How, where and why were the issues identified? 
4. Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any 

evidence of this?  Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction? 
5. Is there new Government guidance or legislation? 
6. Have inspections been carried out? 
7. Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review? 

  
3.00 
 
3.01 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine 
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are 
members.  By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme 
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.   
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for 
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting. 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 65



3.02 
 
 
 
 
 
3.03 
 
 
 

The RNLI Flint branch have indicated that they are happy to attend a meeting 
of the committee and give a presentation on their work. However, they would 
be unable to attend a Monday meeting. Therefore, following consultation with 
the Chair, the 23rd September meeting has been postponed to Thursday, 3rd 
October. 
 
A verbal up date on the scrutiny of designated persons will be provided at the 
meeting. 
 
 

  
4.00 
 
4.01 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached 
as Appendix 1  and approves/amends it  as necessary. 

  
5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS 

 
None as a result of this report. 

  
10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED 

 
N/A 

  
11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN 

 
Publication of this report constitutes consultation. 

  
12.00 APPENDICES 

 
Appendix 1 – Forward Work Programme 

  
 LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985 

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS 
 

Page 66



None. 
  
 Contact Officer: Robert Robins 

Telephone: 01352 702320 
Email: robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk 
 

 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



                          Community Profile & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee   Appendix 1 
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\4\AI00004423\$ipwo4dys.doc Page 1 of 3 

DATE TOPIC PURPOSE RESPONSIBLE / 
CONTACT 
OFFICER 
 

Thursday 25th 
July 2013 
10.00 am 

Flintshire Community Safety Partnership - 
update 

To consider progress made 
by the Partnership . 
(This meeting is considered 
to be a statutory crime and 
disorder meeting) 

Chief Executive 
Sian Jones 

 
Monday 23rd  
September  

2013 
10.00 a.m. 

 

 
This meeting has been postponed until 
Thursday, 3rd October to enable a 
representative from RNLI Flint to attend. 

 
 

Robert Robins 

 
Monday 28th 
October 2013 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 2nd 

December 2013 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 20th 
January 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

P
age 69



                          Community Profile & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee   Appendix 1 
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\4\AI00004423\$ipwo4dys.doc Page 2 of 3 

 
Monday 17th 
February 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 24th 
March 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 28th 
April 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 9th 
June 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 
Monday 7th 
July 2014 
10.00 a.m. 

   

 Items to be scheduled  
Deeside College/Coleg Cambria 
WLGA national overview 
LSB 
Outcome Agreement 
Local Partnership governance arrangements 
County Forum and the Charter 
 

  

P
age 70



                          Community Profile & Partnerships Overview & Scrutiny Committee   Appendix 1 
FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2013/14 

 

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\4\AI00004423\$ipwo4dys.doc Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    

    

P
age 71



P
age 72

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Annual Community Safety Partnership Update
	Enc. 1 for Annual Community Safety Partnership Update

	5 Forward Work Programme - CP&P
	Enc. 1 for Forward Work Programme - CP&P


